ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 19, 2017
6:30 p.m.

LOCATION:
6826 Hazel Ave.
Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

8.1

8.2

8.3

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or commuttee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of minutes of December &, 2016 meeting (pg 1-5)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Confidential envelope — Attorney billing November 2016

b. Letter from Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission announcing nominations for the Special
District Advisory Committee (pg 6-8)

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for November 2016 (pg 9-10)
b. Budget Status Report for November 2016 (pg 11-13)
c¢. Revenue Report for November 2016 (pg 14)
d. Ratification of Claims for December 2016 (pg 15-16)
e. Budget Status Report for December 2016 (pg 17-19)
f. Revenue Report for December 2016 (pg 20)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for November 2016 (pg 21-22)
b. Budget Status Report for November 2016 (pg 23)

c. Ratification of Claims for December 2016 (pg 24-25)
d. Budget Status Report for December 2016 (pg 26)

KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS

a. Ratification of Claims for November 2016 (pg 27)
b. Budget Status Report for November 2016 (pg 28)

c. Ratification of Claims for December 2016 (pg 29)
d. Budget Status Report for December 2016 (pg 30)




10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors

Agenda

January 19, 2017

Page 2

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance — 12/21/16 Meeting Recap (pg 31-32)
b. Maintenance & Operation

c. Recreation Committee

d. Personnel & Policy — 1/12/17 Meeting Recap (pg 33)

e. Government

f. Planning Committee

g. Trails Committee

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
a. Monthly Activity Report — December 2016 (pg 34-35)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Committee Assignments for 2017 (pg 36)

b. Approve the Qualified Low Bid for the Pecan Dog Park and Trail Project from Exclusive Exteriors in
the amount of $219,001 and Approve the Agreement with Exclusive Exteriors to Construct the Pecan
Dog Park and Trail (pg 37-54)

c. Approve Resolution 17-01-564, Authorizing a 2016/17 Final Budget Amendment for Fund 332A to
Fund Increased Costs for the Pecan Dog Park and Trail Project (pg 55-56)

d. Approve Resolution 17-01-565, Authorizing a 2016/17 Final Budget Amendment for Fund 374A to
Fund Increased Costs for the Community Center Office Remodel Project (pg 57-60)

e. Approve the Quote from Burketts for Recovering Existing Sound Panels for the Community Center
Auditorium in the amount of $6,550 (pg 61)

f. Approve the Quote from Burketts for Purchase and Installation of 30 Sound Panels for the Community
Center Auditorium in the amount of $11,749.90 (pg 62)

g. Approve Criteria for Hiring/Advancement within the Parks Division, Hire a Park Maintenance I
Position, and Create a Park Maintenance III Position (pg 63-65)

h. Approve Upgrading the Administrative Services Coordinator Position to Administrative Services
Supervisor with the Beginning Salary at Step Four of the Scale with a Start Date of February 1, 2017
(pg 66-69)

i. Presentation and Approval of the Design Plans and Cost Estimate for the Almond Park Shade Structure
Project (pg 70-77)

j. Presentation and Approval of the Design Plans, and Cost Estimate for the Orangevale Community Park
Oak and Filbert Pathway Project (pg 78-83)

k. Presentation of Draft Design and Estimated Costs for the Orangevale Community Park Oak Avenue
Parking Lot and Skate Park (pg 84-89)

1. Acceptance of the County of Sacramento 2016 Investment Policy for the Pooled Investment Fund (pg
90-107)

m. Approve a Date and Time for a Board Workshop to Discuss Board Governance, The Brown Act, and
the Public Records Act (pg 108)

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors

Agenda

January 19, 2017

Page 3

NOTICE:

As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Tim Anderson Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors

December 8, 2016

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
was held on Thursday, December 8, 2016 at the District Office. Director Stickney called the

meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

Directors present:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. MINUTES

MOTION #2

7. CORRESPONDENCE

MOTION #3

8. CONSENT
CALENDAR

MOTION #4

8.1 CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

Minutes, December 8, 2016
Page 1 of 5
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Stickney, Meraz, Montes, Brunberg (Anderson was absent)
Greg Foell, District Administrator

Scott Russell, Park Superintendent

Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Manager

Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

Melyssa Woodford, Administrative Services Coordinator

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the
agenda was approved 4-0-0 with Directors Meraz, Montes, Brunberg,
and Stickney voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director

Anderson was absent.

There was no public discussion.

a) Approval of Minutes of November 10, 2016 Meeting (pg 1-7): On
a motion by Director Montes, seconded by Director Meraz, the
minutes were approved 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg, Stickney,
Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays. Director Anderson was absent.

a) Confidential Envelope — Attorney Billing October 2016: On a

motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
motion passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg, Stickney, Meraz,
and Montes voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays.
Director Anderson was absent.

No consent matters were discussed. On a motion by Director Brunberg,
seconded by Director Montes, the motion to approve the consent
calendar passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg, Stickney, Meraz, and
Montes voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director

Anderson was absent.

a) Ratification of Claims for October 20 16 (pg 8-9)
b) Budget Status Report for October 2016 (pg 10-12)
c¢) Revenue Report for October 2016 (pg 13)

Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017

Page 1



8.2. OLLAD CONSENT
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE
CONSENT
MATTERS

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

MOTION #5

Minutes, December 8, 2016

Page 2 of 5
Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

a)
b)

)
b)

b)

Ratification of Claims for October 2016 (pg 14-15)
Budget Status Report for October 2016 (pg 16-17)

Ratification of Claims for October 2016 (pg 18)
Budget Status Report for October 2016 (pg 19)

Administration and Finance: No report.

AU g s ——

Maintenance and Operation: No report.

Recreation Committee: No report.

Personnel & Policy: No report.

Government: No report.

Planning Committee: No report.

Trails Committee: No report.

Monthly Activity Report — November 2016 (pg 20-22): Admin.
Foell reported that November was a busy month. The District was
preparing for upcoming contracts and discussing various submittal
details, such as the color scheme within the building. A consultant
will visit and write a letter to address sprinklers, alarm system, and
asbestos within the building, A full permit from the County was
expected within a couple of weeks. Director Montes attempted to
attend the tree lighting ceremony but there were 1o parking spaces
available. Admin. Foell added that there were 80 additional
parking spaces but the attendance was much higher than last year.
He commended the staff for all the hard work put into making the
tree lighting event successful. Supervisor Bain noted that they
filmed parts of the event and posted the videos on Facebook.
Admin. Foell discussed setting a finance committee meeting date
to discuss how proposed additions to the building would affect the
contract costs; PM 1, 2, and 3 job descriptions; and the
reorganization status. Staff would like to survey other agencies to
compare salaries and benefits before the next budget. Director
Brunberg and Stickney were going to be on the finance committee.
A meeting date was proposed for December 21%. He also proposed
a personne] committee meeting for January 11 or 12. The election
officials sent a letter thanking the District for allowing them to use
a polling location, and added that 92% of the voters had a

satisfactory experience.

Approval to move the Janua Board Meeting to the Third
Thursday — January 19%. After a discussion, the meeting date was
tentatively scheduled for either January 17" or 19®. The Board
approved to give the District Administrator the flexibility to

Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017

Page 2



determine the meeting date. On a motion by Director Montes,
seconded by Director Brunberg, the motion passed 4-0-0 with
Directors Brunberg, Stickney, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye.
There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director Anderson was

absent.
11. UNFINISHED None discussed.
BUSINESS
12. NEW BUSINESS a) Oath of Office for Newly Elected Board Members: Director

Montes received 7,128 votes, Director Stickney received 7,123,
Director Anderson received 5,724, and Terry Benedict received
5,721. Director Montes and Director Stickney took the oath of

office.

b) Election of Officers for 2017:

1) Director Brunberg nominated Director Stickney as chair. On a

MOTION #6 motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz,
the motion passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg, Stickney,
Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or
Nays. Director Anderson was absent.

2) Director Brunberg nominated Director Montes for vice chair.
On a motion by Director Meraz, seconded by Director
Brunberg, the motion passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg,
Stickney, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
Abstentions or Nays. Director Anderson was absent.

3) Director Brunberg nominated Director Anderson as secretary.

MOTION #8 On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director

Stickney, the motion passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg,
Stickney, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
Abstentions or Nays. Director Anderson was absent.

MOTION #7

¢) Discussion and Possible Approval of an Increase to the District

Paid Percentage for the Employee Medical Insurance Premium (pg

MOTION #9 23.24): The District budgeted for an 8% increase in healthcare
premiums, however Kaiser increased their rates by 9.35% and
Sutter also increased their rates significantly. The District covers
100% of the individual-only. The costs of these increases for
individuals totaled $9,298.08. The District also covers 60% of the
““wo or more individuals” category which would result in an
increase of $4,216.18. The current approved amount for these
increases was $13.514.26. It had been discussed in the past to
cover a larger portion of the “two or more individuals” coverage.
It was noted that some other districts cover 100% for their full-
time employees. The increase in cost for the employees on the two
or more plan at the current 60% rate will pay $38.22 more per
month for Kaiser and $24 for Sutter. If the District raised the
coverage to 65%, those on Kaiser would receive $17.89 more per
month and those with Sutter would receive $29.98 more per
month. Staff felt that this difference was worth the Board

Minutes, December 8, 2016

q Page 3 of 5
rangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 3



MOTION #10

MOTION #11

13. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, December 8, 2016

Page 4 of 5
Orangevale Recreation & Park District

d)

approving an increase to 65% District coverage. The Board
approved an increase to the District paid portion of the “two or
more individuals” category in the amount of 65%. On a motion by
Director Montes, seconded by Director Brunberg, the motion
passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg, Stickney, Meraz, and
Montes voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays, Director

Anderson was absent.

Approval of the Quote from Xtechs to Install Data Drops and a
Server Rack in the Amount of $3.979 (pg 25-29): The District was
updating the data lines coming into the office. Camera hard-wiring
was also planned for the future. This quote would install data
drops during the building renovation while the walls are being
opened up. The Board approved the quote from Xtechs to install
data drops and a server rack in the amount of $3,979. On a motion
by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Montes, the motion
passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg, Stickney, Meraz, and
Montes voting Aye. There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director

Anderson was absent.

Approval of the Quote from Burketts for Office Furniture for the
Community Center Office Remodel Project (pg 30-32): One of the
desk configurations was changed to help with the noise level of
the copy machine. The three existing offices will maintain the
same furniture. The other offices will receive new furniture. There
will also be four storage areas for supplies. The Board approved
the quote from Burketts for office furniture in the amount of
$15,212. On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director
Montes, the motion passed 4-0-0 with Directors Brunberg,
Stickney, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no
Abstentions or Nays. Director Anderson was absent.

Ms. Von Aesch said everything was going well.

Superintendent Russell and his team had been working on the District
events as well as the acoustic panels. They had also been assisting in

the move.

Admin. Foell commended Supervisor Bain for leading his team in
assisting with the move. Doug had also been working hard. Recently
they were working on the auditorium prepping and cleaning. Willie
was off work due to a non work related shoulder surgery so the District
will be hiring additional part time staff to cover his absence.

Supervisor Bain invited the Board members to attend the Polar Bear
Plunge.

Coordinator Woodford thanked everyone for assisting with the move.

Director Brunberg wished the staff a great holiday season.

- Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017

Page 4



Director Stickney said that LAFCO may be making changes in their
committee structure. He will keep the District informed.

14. ITEMS FOR NEXT None discussed.

AGENDA
15. ADJOURNMENT With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. On a motion by Director
MOTION #12 Brunberg, seconded by Director Stickney, the motion passed 4-0-0

with Directors Brunberg, Stickney, Meraz, and Montes voting Aye.
There were no Abstentions or Nays. Director Anderson was absent.

‘Mike Stickney, Chairperson

Minutes, December 8, 2016

a Page 5 of 5
rangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 5



www,.siclifco.org

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION

COMMISSION

Sacramendo 1112 1 Street, Suite 100 *Sacramento, CA 95814 (916) 874-6458¢ Fax (916) 8742959

DATE: December 8, 2016
TO: All Special District Boards

SUBJECT: Nominations for Membership on SDAC

You are cordially invited to nominate a Member of your Board to join the Special District Advisory
Committee (SDAC). The purpose of the Committee is to provide Sacramento LAFCo with input on

issues related to Special Districts, as well as tore

The SDAC membership of seventeen is composed of the two LA
and the Alternate Special District Commissioner, and representa
water, flood control, cemetery and other types of special districts. SD
without compensation. Currently there are seven (7) vacant seats for
New members will be selected by the SDAC Sub-committee on Members

provided by the Special Districts.

SDAC meetings are held quarterly on the

County Administration Center (700 H Street) Sacramento, in Hearing Room #2.

A nomination form is attached. If yo

form and return it to me no later than Monday, January 30, 2017.

ceive information on issues before the Commission.

FCo Special District Commissioners,
tives from recreation and park, fire,
AC members serve 2 year terms
Office “B” on the Committee.
hip from the pool of nominees

fifth Tuesday, or as needed. The SDAC meets at 6:15 PM @

11 wish to nominate a member of your Board, please complete the

Please feel free to contact me by email or phone if you have questions about this process.

Sincerely,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

P el

Donald J. Lockhart, AICP
Assistant Executive Officer

(916) 874-2937
Donald.Lockhart@Sacl. AFCo.org

Enclosure: Nomination Form
Current Roster

Peter Brundage, Executive Officer; Donald J. Lockha
www.saclafco.org

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meetiﬁéi}}

January 19, 2017

vt AICP, Assistant Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk

Page 6



SPECIAL DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Nomination Form

Recommendation to the SDAC Selection Committee

In accordance with the bylaws of the Special District Advisory Committee, the

Governing Board of the District

nominates (Board Member)

for the following position on the SDAC:

Office “B” -two year term (ends 12/31/ 18)

Signature:

Board Chairperson

Date:

ATTEST:

District Manager or District Secretary

Please print e-mail address

Please attach resume of Nominee.

Please send completed nominations to:

Donald 1. Lockhart, AICP, Assistant Executive Officer.
Sacramento LAFCo

1112 “I” Street; Suite 100

Sacramento CA 95814

Donaid.Logkhgrt@SQcLAECg.grg

Peter andage, ExecuﬂveOﬁicer,Df;n;tldJ “Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Oﬁ‘we;,: Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk
www.saclafco.org

s

o
%4
T

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 7



oD [eaJouqo@poomusalb uod , r4aaalAYA 1011810 9B M leeydlwied poomusals) uoy
. _ SR SRS 1914181 8414 ueyjodona|N OjusLEIORS Cm_wuw_N e
FUeGeedmeEoz 9£20-802-916 ‘110
O JIEaT] 0819166 10LISIQ JOJeM "WIWOD BLOAIT /BpUIT Ol | .0 .:MMM Ined
SHINOISSININOD «D» 301440

£L65-v5e Q04 19AlY uedlBlY OBABd WBlilAA

Z80£-616 QM ueqingng Jeg 85007 Bleid

¥626-996 1810 Auejewe) syeQ Jied poold | UAjosed

gS8vlL-LiC Qd®eY BHLAIT fepurt oiY uepseg Aooelg

¥8.6-886 Qd®ey djeasbuelo Kouxons | 19BYIIN

(W) L¥88-802 asD seuwnso) lomelg poy

(W) 0820-969 QM Jouely osed |8 slepuneg uely

ONIANT SWY3L OL 3nad SIIONVONVA (2) NIAIS 91121 — Sb) .8» 301440

o5 pSouL@Yased. asH ESUN oyouey )osed pless
W0 PAI@IZUEPE wISIa 9y BAOPIOD lzueq ueug
ouisiq 48 e ded 950y uopuelqg

0001 "ON JoHisI(g uoHEWE[O8Y sepueleg sewoy |

Jousiq o'8 BUSAIT /epul oiy [slueqoi yoeg

usIg Alsjaws) ouly-ies [EINEDD) jouapal

1ouisiq Jeje M sybieH snaio sjysiy puowAey

ssalppe |lew3y 00/ uuo4 auoyd PUsIa e 1sald [euj

LLIZL — 9L ¥ 301440

Page 8

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905575777 20203500|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Education/Training Service 866.97
1905566690 20203900|SARAH FRIDRICH Employee Transportation 12.96
1905571130 20203900 | JENNIFER VON AESCH Employee Transportation 75.44
88.40
1905574021 50205500 |HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURAN Insurance Long Term 226.16
1905575777 50207600|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Office Supplies 905.36
1905573309 20219700 NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA INC Telephone 38.09
1905578870 20219700|COMCAST Telephone - 527.43
1905578879 20219700|AT&T Telephone 12.62
1905578881 20219700|AT&T Telephone : 98.93
677.07
1905573994 20226200|JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equip Maint Supply 252.89
1905561868 20231400 | ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE Clothing/Personal Supply 297.30
1905575777 50232200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Custodial Supply 109.90
1905578912 20232200 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE Custodial Supply 22212
332.02
5107303534 20244300\ MEDTOX LABORATORIES County Charge New Employee Testing 18.23
1905566691 20253100 DAVID MCMURCHIE ' Legal Service 4,320.00
1905561865 20256200 | DESIREE BROWN Transcribing Service 80.00
1905574084 20256200| DESIREE BROWN Transcribing Service 59,00
139.00
1905578889 20259100|DAVID MCMURCHIE Other Professional Services 3,860.00
1905573991 20259101|ROBERT E PORTER Computer Consulting 500.00
1905561871 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreation Service 199.50
1905561870 20285100|STEVEN MIRANDA Recreation Service 1,251.25
1905561874 20285100 |NICOLE REED Recreation Service 168.00
1905561875 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY Recreation Service 52.00
1905561876 20285100|CLINT LEMAY Recreation Service 32.50
1905561877 20285100 DANIEL CRANDALL Recreation Service 200.60
1905561878 20285100|ALISON LLOYD Recreation Service 162.00
1905566698 20285100 FOLSOM CORDOVA UNIFIED SC Recreation Service 1,058.20
1905566699 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN Recreation Service 534.00
1905561872 20285100|WILLIAM CORLEY Recreation Service : 36.00
1905561873 20285100|KORI SCOTT ~ [Recreation Service 120.00
1905575777 20285100|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Recreation Service 759.00
1905573990 20285100|BRADLEY TATUM Recreation Service 1,120.00
1905574022 20285100|ALIZABETH TUCH Recreation Service 1,200.00
1905574023 20285100|HOSSEIN AZIMI Recreation Service 400.00
1905574024 20285100|STEVEN MIRANDA Recreation Service 607.75
1905574025 20285100|CLINT LEMAY Recreation Service 78.00
1905574028 20285100|JUST 4 KICKS SACRAMENTO | Recreation Service 2,750.00
1905574030 20285100 |ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL IN Recreation Service 34.00
1905574032 20285100|ALISON LLOYD Recreation Service 108.00
1905574043 50285100 | ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN Recreation Service 653.25
1905574046 20285100|NICOLE REED Recreation Service 168.00
1905574064 20285100 |KORI SCOTT Recreation Service 168.00{
1905574073 20285100 BRENDAN CHASE Recreation Service 4,160.80
1905574074 20285100| RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreation Service 63.00
1905574079 20285100 |ALL-AROUND KIDS INC Recreation Service 387.10
1905574080 20285100 |DANIEL CRANDALL Recreation Service 117.30
1905574081 20285100|FREE FLOW ACADEMY INC Recreation Service 415.80
1905574082 20285100|JONATHAN NORRIS Recreation Service 800.00
1905578890 20285100|DEVIN HAJEK Recreation Service 400.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 9



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905578891 20285100 |LAUREINA MYERS Recreation Service 400.00
1905578892 20285100|KELLY KLOMP Recreation Service 800.00
1905578894 20285100|RAQUEL VINA Recreation Service 400.00
1905578896 20285100| TATYANA PROK Recreation Service 400.00
1905578887 20285100|ROBERT RAFFAELLI Recreation Service 400.00
1905578895 20285100/NICOLE SMITH Recreation Service 400.00
21,004.05
1905561861 20285200|LUCILLE COLQUHOUN Recreation Supply 1,209.60
1905561862 20285200|LUCILLE COLQUHOUN Recreation Supply 3240
1905561863 20285200|LUCILLE COLQUHOUN Recreation Supply 123.39
1905573301 20285200 WAL-MART STORES INC Recreation Supply 5.68
1905575777 20285200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Recreation Supply 664.25
1905575777 20285200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Accrued Tax 36.66
1905583645 20285200|SAM'S CLUB DIRECT CML Recreation Supply 406.16
2,478.14
1905573988 20289900|ABSOLUTE SECURED SHREDDIN Other Op Expense Service 40.00
1905578885 20289900 ABSOLUTE SECURED SHREDDIN Other Op Expense Service 170.00
210.00
1905566688 30322000[C 1 T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV Bond/Loan Redemption 367.00
1905573997 30322000|C | T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV Bond/Loan Redemption 367.00
734.00
1905575777 42420200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Struciures 1,856.67
1905561864 50557100| DEBRA A DAVIS Fingerprinting Service 150.00
1905566693 50557100|STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprinting Service 320.00
1905578887 50557100/ DEBRA A DAVIS Fingerprinting Service 30.00
500.00

Orangevale Recreati istri i .
g ecreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 10



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
NOVEMBER 2016

Account Current Expeditures to

Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

10111000 |Salaries & Wages, Regular 755,000.00 51,376.45 256,889.86 498,110.14 66%
10112100 |Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 358,000.00 16,306.63 174,119.26 183,880.74 51%
10112400 |Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 400.00 2,300.00 9,700.00 81%
10121000 |Retirement 185,000.00 12,910.18 65,811.75 119,188.25 64%
10122000 |Social Security 80,000.00 5,043.60 32,3%4.40 4767560  60%
10123000 |Group Insurance 205,000.00 17,642.43 80,164.96 124,835.04 61%
10124000  |Worker's Comp. Ins 45,000.00 12,824.00 25,647.00 19,353.00 i)
10125000 [Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 32021 6,358.23 18,641.77 75%
10128000 |Health Care/Retirees 3,000.00 . 3,00000| 100%

SUB-TOTAL 1,668,000.00]  116,823.50 643,615.46 1,024,384.54 61%

2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20200500 |Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 327.88 1,172.12 78%
20202100 | Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 . 75000 100%
20202000 | Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 - 500000 | 100%
20203500 |Education/Training Serv. 5,500.00 866.97 1316.97 4,183.03 76%
20203600 |Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |  100%
20203700 | Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 | 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,000.00 34.29 1,965.71 9%
20203802 |Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 |  100%
20203803 |Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00| 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 88.40 421.11 2,578.89 86%)
20205100  |Liability Insurance 38,000.00 19,328.50 18,671.50 49%
20205500  |Rental Insurance 4,000.00 226.16 2,903.90 1,096.10 27%
20206100 |Merabership Dues 8,000.00 3,018.00 4,982.00 L
20207600 Office Supplies 9,500.00 905.36 2,313.11 7,186.89 76%
20207602 |Signs 500.00 . 50000 |  100%
20207603 |Keys 350.00 : 35000 |  100%
20208100  |Postal Services 6,500.00 2,022.90 4,477.10 69%
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%)
20208500 Printing-Services 24,000.00 6,123.20 17,876.80 T4%!
20210300 | Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 : 50000 | 100%
20210400 | Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 | 100%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 (700.06) 1,700.06 | 170%
20212200  |Chemicals 500,00 - 500.00 100%
20213100  |Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200  |Blectrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 500.00 100%
20214100  |Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 |  100%
20214200 |Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00| 100%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 50000 |  100%
20215200 | Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00| 100%
20216200 |Painting Supplies 500.00 : 50000 |  100%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint, Service 400.00 - 400.00]  100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 11



Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2016/2017| Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 100%
20218100 Trrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 Trrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%|
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - " 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00] : 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 15,500.00 677.07 3,331.76 12,168.24 79%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 . 1,00000 |  100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 . 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 2 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 2,500.00 252.89 942.82 1,557.18 62%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100  |Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 6,000.00 297.30 1,486.04 4,513.96 75%
20232100 Custodial Services 2,000.00] - 2,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 332.02 353.62 646.38 65%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - §,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 15,000.00 4.320.00 19,002.50 (4,002.50) 27%
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 139.00 301.00 699.00 70%
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 5,000.00 3,860.00 4,409.51 590.49 12%
20259101 Computer Consultants 6,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 83%
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 540.00 9,460.00 95%
20281202 PC Software 10,000.00 125.00 9,875.00 99%
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20281900 Elections 18,000.00 . 18,000.00 100%
20285100 Recreational Services 180,000.00 21,004.05 64,149.29 115,850.71 64%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 2,478.14 10,439.69 29,560.31 74%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 210.00 212.50 1,787.50 89%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 18.23 58.23 1,941.77 97%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,758.35 241.65 8%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 - 200.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 494,100.00 36,175.59 146,220.11 347,879.89 0%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 23,000.00 24,624.63 (1,624.63) %
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 62,000.00 734.00 54,023.94 7,976.06 13%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 99.70 2,400.30 96%
SUB-TOTAL 87,500.00 734.00 78,748.27 8,751.73 10%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 12



Account Current Expeditures to -
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2016/2017| Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
|4600 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 Land 0.00 - 0.00 -
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 560,000.00 1,858.67 10,479.82 549,520.18 98|/o
43430303 Vehicles/Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 #DN{G.
SUB-TOTAL 560,000.00 1,858.67 10,479.82 549,520.18 98%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 500.00 675.00 3,325.00 83%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 500.00 675.00 3,325.00 83%
0,
79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - Ogg g u//o
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0. b
GRAND TOTAL 2,813,600.00 156,091.76 879,738.66 1,933,861.34 69%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

January 19, 2017

Page 13



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
NOVEMBER 2016
2016/2017 | Realized | Collection YTD
Account |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected %
Revenue Period Balance Balance | Collected

91910100|Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,135,000 0.00] 1,135,000.00 0.00%
91910200|Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 36,000 0.00 36,000.00 0.00%
91910300|Supplemental Taxes Current 5,000 4.84 4,995.16 0.10%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 8,347.12| 8.347.12 1,652.88] 83.47%
91910500/ Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 1,331.51 1,331.51 -831.51] 266.30%
91910600|Unitary Current Secured 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%

91910800|Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900|Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Rall - 0.00 0.00

91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 0.00 0.00
91913000|Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 351.74 648.26] 35.17%
91914000|Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 16.64 183.36 8.32%

91919900|Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,199,700 9,678.63| 10,051.85 1,189,648.15 0.84%
94941000]Interest Income 4,000 1,418.00 2,582.00] 35.45%
94942900|Building Rental Other 90,000 2,653.74| 38,726.86 51,273.14] 43.03%
94943900|Cell Tower Leases 19,600 5223.56| 14,542.14 5057.86] 74.19%
04944800|Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 500.00 4,003.95 12,996.05 23.55%
94945900 Other Vending Devices 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200|Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95952900]In-Lieu Taxes 560,000 0.00] 560,000.00 0.00%

95956900 | State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00
06963313|Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
96964600|Recreation Service Charges 470,000 | 17,052.19] 169,094.36 300,905.64] 35.98%
96969700|Security Services 2,500 46.20 1,732.84 767.16] 69.31%

96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00

97973000|Donations & Contributions - 854.00 -854.00

97973200|Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00

97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000|Insurance Proceeds 2,500 310.71 2,313.65 186.35| 92.55%
97979000|Revenue - Other 500 19.15 336.25 163.75| 67.25%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME | 1,184,100 25,805.55| 233,022.05 951,077.95 19.68%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,383,800| 35,484.18 243,073.90| 2,140,726.10 10.20%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 14



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905509725 20200500]US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Advertising 796.54
1905605304 20203900/ JENNIFER VON AESCH Employee Transportaion 68.58
1905605303 20203900/ ASHLEY BELL Employee Transportaion 33.16
101.74
1905599725 20207600|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Office Supplies 939.00
1905601762 20207602 CAPITAL CITY SIGNS INC Signs 141.05
="
1905583934 20208100|US POSTAL SERVICE Postal Service 1,912.50
1905583653 20208100|US POSTAL SERVICE Postal Service 215.00
1905599725 50208100|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Postal Service 6.47
2,133.97
1905599725 20208102/US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Stamps 188.00
1905595714 20208500 |LEANN SCHUMMER Brochure 1,428.00
1905605336 20208500 |PRINT PROJECT MANAGERS IN Printing 3,873.20
' 5,301.20
1905595685 20219700| NEXTEL OF CALIFORNIA INC Telephone 36.07
1905595687 20219700|AT&T Telephone 105.17
1905601733 20219700{AT&T Telephone 21.71
1905601735 20219700 COMCAST Telephone 526.45
689.40
1905601752 20226100|JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equip Maint Service 374.50
1905581097 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equip Maint Supply 268.83
1905599725 20226200 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Office Equip Maint Supply 73.43
1905605291 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equip Maint Supply 126.70
468.96
1905605268 20231400 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE Clothing/Personal Supply 420.51
1905581078 20259100 | MTW GROUP LANDSCAPE ARCHI Other Professional Services 2,909.98
1905599725 20281202 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Software 288.09
1905599725 50281202 |US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Accrue Tax 1.34
) 289.43
1905599725 20281203|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT PC Supplies 117.14
1905599725 20281203|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Sales Tax Due 0.55
117.69
1905605310 20281900|COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Elections 19,536.96
1905585736 20285100|EVANGELINE MCMILLON Recreation Service 945.00
1905585740 20285100 MARTHA SAULT Recreation Service 400.00
1905585742 20285100|ERIN MIRANDA Recreation Service 1,395.00
1905585745 20285100 |ADAM WOODS Recreation Service 400.00
1905599725 50285100|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Recreation Service 1,638.00
1905595747 20285100 |ALLGOOD DRIVING SCHOOL IN Recreation Service 34.00
1905595745 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY Recreation Service 65.00
1905595739 20285100|RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreation Service 119.00
1905595733 20285100 CORDOVA RECREATION & PARK Recreation Service 541.45
1905595729 20285100|KORI SCOTT Recreation Service 96.00
1905595725 20285100|STEVEN MIRANDA Recreation Service 286.00
1905595722 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN Recreation Service 1,058.28
1905595721 20285100|ALISON LLOYD Recreation Service 90.00|
1905595719 20285100|ALL-AROUND KIDS INC Recreation Service 110.60
1905595716 20285100{BRADLEY TATUM Recreation Service 900.00
1905601756 20285100|NEFF RENTAL LLC Recreation Service 1,413.18
1905605458 20285100|CLINT LEMAY Recreation Service 539.50
1905605460 20285100|CLINT LEMAY Recreation Service 344.50
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 15



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # -(VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905605461 20285100|FREE FLOW ACADEMY INC Recreation Service 382.20
1905605462 20285100 RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreation Service 105.00
1905605463 20285100|BRENDAN CHASE Recreation Service 547.20
1905605464 20285100/ ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN Recreation Service 273.00
- 1905605465 20285100/ ALL-AROUND KIDS INC Recreation Service 58.80
1905605466 20285100{NICOLE REED Recreation Service 168.00
1905605301 20285100|NEFF RENTAL LLC Recreation Service 828.30
1905605312 20285100{STEVEN MIRANDA Recreation Service 081.50
13,719.51
1905597166 20285200 WAL-MART STORES INC Recreation Supply 14.94
1905599725 20285200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Recreation Supply 43.18
1300619726 20285200 |Reimbursement Tiger Sharks Awards Recreation Supply -2,249.44
-2,191.32
1905605306 20289900/ ABSOLUTE SECURED SHREDDIN Other Operating Exp Service 40.00
1905601749 30322000|C | T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV Bond/Loan Redemption 367.00
1905605312 42420200/ MFDB ARCHITECTS, INC Structures 11,329.68
1905605314 42420200/MTW GROUP LANDSCAPE ARCHI Structures 1,600.00
1905605317 42420200|MTW GROUP LANDSCAPE ARCHI Structures 200.00
13,129.68
1905581082 50557100|STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprinting 64.00
1905595701 50557100 DEBRA A DAVIS Fingerprinting 15.00
1905605308 50557100 STATE OF CALIFORNIA Fingerprinting 32.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 16



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND
BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
DECEMBER 2016

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to

Number Expenditure Account 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS]

10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 755,000.00 47,859.26 304,749.12 450,250.88 60%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 358,000.00 13,142.33 187,261.59 170,738.41 48%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 400.00 2,700.00 9,300.00 78%
10121000 Retirement 185,000.00 12,004.96 77,816.71 107,183.29 58%
10122000 Social Security 80,000.00 4,548.13 36,872.53 43,127.47 54%
10123000 Group Insurance 205,000.00 13,320.66 93,485.62 111,514.38 54%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 45,000.00, 25,647.00 19,353.00 43%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 25,000.00 246.05 6,604.28 18,395.72 74%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%

SUB-TOTAL 1,668,000.00 91,521.39 735,136.85 932,863.15 56%

2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES

20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 1,500.00 796.54 1,124.42 375.58 25%|
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 750.00 - 750.00 100%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 5,000.00 = 5,000.00 100%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 5,500.00 1,316.97 4,183.03 76%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,000.00 34.29 1,965.71 98%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 3,000.00 101.74 522.85 2,477.15 83%
20205100 Liability Insurance 38,000.00 19,328.50 18,671.50 49%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 2,903.90 1,096.10 27%
20206100 Membership Dues 8,000.00 3,018.00 4,982.00 62%
20207600 Office Supplies 9,500.00 939.00 3,252.11 6,247.89 66%
20207602 Signs 500.00 141.05 141.05 358.95 72%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 6,500.00 2,133.97 4,156.87 2,343.13 36%
20208102 Stamps 3,000.00 188.00 188.00 2,812.00 94%
20208500 Printing Services 24,000.00 5,301.20 11,424.40 12,575.60 52%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 (700.06), 1,700.06 170%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00] - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.001 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%|
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20218100 Trrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 17



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
20218200 Trrigation Supplies 500.00 = 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 15,500.00 689.40 4,021.16 11,478.84 74%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint, Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 < 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 374.50 374.50 625.50 63%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 2,500.00 468.96 1,411.78 1,088.22 44%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 2 500.00 100%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 6,000.00 420.51 1,906.55 4,093 .45 68%
20232100 Custodial Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 353.62 646.38 65%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 = 8,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 15,000.00 19,002.50 (4,002.50) 27%
20256200 Transcribing Services 1,000.00 301.00 699.00 70%
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 5,000.00 2,909.98 7,319.49 (2,319.49) -46%
20259101 Computer Consultants 6,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 83%
20281201 PC Hardware 10,000.00 540.00 9,460.00 95%
20281202 PC Software 10,000.00 280.43 414.43 9,585.57 96%
20281203 PC Supplies 1,000.00 117.69 117.69 882.31 88%
20281900 Elections 18,000.00 19,536.96 19,536.96 (1,536.96) -9%
20285100 Recreational Services 180,000.00 13,719.51 77,868.80 102,131.20 57%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 40,000.00 (2,191.32) 8,248.37 31,751.63 79%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 212.50 1,787.50 89%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 40.00 98.23 1,901.77 95%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,758.35 241.65 8%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 - 200.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 494,100.00 45,977.12 192,197.23 301,902.77 61%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 23,000.00 24,624.63 (1,624.63) 1%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 62,000.00 367.00 54,390.94 7,609.06 12%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 2,500.00 99.70 2,400.30 96%
SUB-TOTAL 87,500.00 367.00 79,115.27 8,384.73 10%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 18



Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to -
Number Expenditure Account 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 Land 0.00 - 0.00 .
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 560,000.00 13,129.68 23,609.50 536,390.50 96%
!
43430303 Vehicles/Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 #DIV/{:.
SUB-TOTAL 560,000.00 13,129.68 23,609.50 536,390.50 96%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 Fingerprinting Service 4,000.00 111.00 786.00 3,214.00 80%
SUB-TOTAL 4,000.00 111.00 786.00 3,214.00 80%
0,
79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - ggg g ;:
Deposit into Reserves 0.00/ - o
GRAND TOTAL 2,813,600.00 151,106.19 1,030,844.85 1,782,755.15 63%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Board of Directors Meeting

January 19, 2017

Page 19



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
DECEMBER 2016
Account 2016/2017 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD Uncollected Y%
Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100|Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,135,000 0.00] 1,135,000.00 0.00%
91910200|Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 36,000 0.00 36,000.00 0.00%
91910300|Supplemental Taxes Current 5,000 4.84 4,995.16 0.10%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 10,000 8,347.12 1,652.88] 83.47%
91910500 |Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 500 1,331.51 -831.51| 266.30%
91910600 |Unitary Current Secured 12,000 0.00 12,000.00 0.00%
91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00
91910900|Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00
91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00
91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption - 0.00 0.00
91913000|Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,000 351.74 648.26 35.17%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 200 16.64 183.36 8.32%
91919900| Taxes - Other - 0.00 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,199,700 0.00] 10,051.85] 1,189,648.15 0.84%
94941000|Interest Income 4,000 1,418.00 2,582.00] 35.45%
94942900|Building Rental Other 90,000 4,476.70| 43,203.56 46,796.44]  48.00%
94943900 Cell Tower Leases 19,600 2611.78] 17,153.92 2.446.08] 87.52%
04944800 |Rec.Concessions Final 9 17,000 1,000.00 5,003.95 11,996.05] 29.44%
94945900|Other Vending Devices 2,000 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%
94949000 |Concessions - Other - 0.00 0.00
95952200|Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%
95052900|In-Lieu Taxes 560,000 0.00 560,000.00 0.00%
05956900 State Aid - Other Misc. Programs - 0.00 0.00] #DIV/0!
06963313 |Miscelianeous Fees 1,000 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%
96964600|Recreation Service Charges 470,000 11,816.76] 180,911.12 289,088.88 38.49%
96969700(Security Services 2,500 1,732.84 767.16] 69.31%
96969903} Sponsorships/Scholarships - 0.00 0.00
97973000|Donations & Contributions - 854.00 -854.00
97973200|Recreation Contributionss - 0.00 0.00
97973300/ Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000] Insurance Proceeds 2,500 120.00 2,433.65 66.35] 97.35%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 500 20.00 356.25 14375 71.25%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 1,184,100 | 20,045.24 | 253,067.29| 931,032.71 21.37%
I — 1T
! TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,383,800| 20,045.24] 263,119.14 | 2,120,680.86 11.04% .
Orangevale Recreation & Park District Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 20



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905561856 "20210300|INALLIANCE Agriculture/Hort Service 412@#
1905578913 20210300 INALLIANCE Agriculture/Hort Service 450.00

862.50

1905566681 20210400 NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI Agriculture/Hort Supply 40.15
1905566684 20210400|NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI Agriculture/Hort Supply 80.29
1905571132 20210400/ TEXTRON INC Agriculture/Hort Supply 3,952.80
i 4,073.24

1905573314 20212200| AQUA SOURCE INC Chemicals 4,026.06
1905573984 20213200|LIGHTBULBSPLUS INC Electrical Maint Supply 149.66
1905573987 20213200|LIGHTBULBSPLUS INC Electrical Maint Supply 216.73
366.39

1905573310 20214200 NIMBUS LANDSCAPING MATERI Land Improvement Maint Supply 40.15
1906575777 20214200/US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Land Improvement Maint Supply 989.52
1905575777 20214200/US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Accrued Tax 30.72
1905578906 20214200| AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvement Maint Supply 95.72
1,156.11

1905573325 20218200|SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Construction Contract 696.55
1905573327 20218200 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Construction Contract 2,947.30
1905573328 20218200/ SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Construction Contract 388.05
1905573329 20218200|SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY Construction Contract 658.12
4,690.02

1905561859 20218500/ STATE OF CALIFORNIA Permit Charges 87.50
1905583622 20219100{SMUD Electricty 5,911.96
1905571126 20219200|PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil 3,680.87
1905573318 20219500/ UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.73
1905573312 20219500/ UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.73
1905581062 20219500| COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Sewage Disposal Service 495.84
873.30

1905575777 20219800|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Water 38.54
1905578875 20219800/ ORANGEVALE WATER CO Water 3,266.50
3,305.04

1905573965 20220500|RAMOS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Auto Maint Service 83.25
1905578910 20220500|SCOTTY'S AUTOMOTIVE Auto Maint Supply 1,157.14
1,240.39

1905573322 20220600/ DALE G PHILLIPS ENT #47 Auto Maint Supply 407.18
1905573324 20220600/ DALE G PHILLIPS ENT #47 Auto Maint Supply 441.74
1905578906 20220600/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Auto Maint Supply 16.17
865.09

1905578906 20221200/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Const Equip Maint Supply 79.90
1905578906 50222600 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Expendable Tools 170.50
1905571128 20223600| FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 749.38
1905561853 20228200|GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Shop Equip Maint Supply 113.71
1905561853 20228200/ GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Accrue Tax 0.53
1905561854 20228200|GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Shop Equip Maint Supply 279.44

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 21



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2016

| 1905561854 30228200/ GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Accrue Tax 1.29
1905573316 20228200|GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC Shop Equip Maint Supply 1,431.78
1905573316 20228200[GOLD COUNTRY TRACTOR INC SALES TAX ACCRUAL 6.66

1905573968 20228200|GORDON COOK Shop Equip Maint Supply 34.78
| 1905578906 20228200/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Shop Equip Maint Supply 87.36
1905578911 20228200/ CARQUEST Shop Equip Maint Supply 325,35
2,280.90

1905575777 20229200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Other Equip Maint Supply 1,095.45
1905578903 20229200|LESLIES POOLMART INC Other Equip Maint Supply 143.93
1,239.38

1905561858 20232200/ STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Custodial Supply 533.07
1905561868 20232200| ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE Custodial Supply 460.94
1905573317 20232200 NELSONS BUILDING MAINTENA Custodial Supply 264.48
1905575777 20232200{US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Custodial Supply 255.94
1905575777 20232200, US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Accrued Tax 1917
1,533.60

1905566697 20257100 FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA Security Service 1,125.00
1905573311 20257100| TIN STAR SECURITY CO 490.00
1905573312 20257100/ TIN STAR SECURITY CO Security Service 240.00
1905573313 20257100/ TIN STAR SECURITY CO Security Service 440.00
1905578901 50257100 SACRAMENTO VALLEY ALARM S Security Service 121.98
2.416.98

1905566680 20259100[MTW GROUP LANDSCAPE ARCHI Other Professioinal Services 1,050.00
1905578908 20259100 WARREN CONSULTING ENGINEE Other Professional Services 1,125.00
2,175.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 22



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
NOVEMBER 2016
Account Budgeted Current Expeditares to
Number Expenditure Account 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207603 |Keys 2,000.00 13.50 1,086.50 99%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 862.50 3,287.50 8,712.50 73%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 4,073.24 4,073.24 10,926.76 73%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 1,029.74 6,970.26 87%
20212200 Chemicals 30,000.00 4,026.06 11,920.49 18,079.51 60%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%|
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 366.39 389.05 1,610.95 81%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Service 22,000.00] 5,000.00 17,000.00 T7%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 48,000.00 1,156.11 2,812.48 45,187.52 94%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00] 4,532.88 5,467.12 55%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 2,000.00 1,823.01 176.99 9%
20216200 Painting Supplies 1,500.00 387.67 1,112.33 74%
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 73.14 926.86 93%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 734.52 3,265.48 82%
20218100 Irrigation Service 2,000.00 208.00 1,792.00 90%
20218200 Irrigation Supplies 12,000.00 4,690.02 10,838.87 1,161.13 10%
20218500 Permit Charges 2,000.00 97.50 1,522.50 477.50 24%
20219100 Electricity 83,000.00 5,911.96 35,607.96 47,392.04 57%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 18,000.00 3,680.97 5,610.14 12,389.86 69%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 5,059.38 18,940.62 79%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 12,000.00 873.30 4,953.14 7,046.86 59%
20219800 ‘Water 51,000.00 3,305.04 29,035.00 21,965.00 43%
20219900 Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20220500 Auto Maintenance Service 7,000.00] - 1,240.39 ©1,560.72 5,439.28 78%
20220600 Auto Maintenance Supplies 3,000.00 265.09 3,106.01 (106.01) 4%
20221200 Construction Equip. Maint. Supp. 500.00 79.90 79.90 420.10 84%
20222600 Expendable Tools 4,000.00 170.50 1,323.74 2,676.26 67%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 749.38 4,408.96 16,591.04 79%
20227500 Rent/Lease Equipment 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 130.20 1,869.80 93%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 5,000.00 2,280.90 5,187.39 (187.39) -4%
20229100 Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip. Maint, Supplies 2,000.00 1,239.38 1,812.86 187.14 9%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,533.60 5,034.46 14,965.54 75%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 20,000.00 3,095.73 16,904.27 85%
20253100 Lepal Services 20,000.00 821.50 19,178.50 96%
20257100 Security Services 21,000.00 2,416.98 4,336.46 16,663.54 79%
20259100 Other Professional Services 31,000.00 2,175.00 7,105.00 23,895.00 1%
20289800 Other Operating Expense Sup. 3,500.00 112.93 3,387.07 97%
SUB-TOTAL 539,000.00 41,794.21 167,028.07 371,971.93 69%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 0.00 # 0.00 0%
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 1,042.38 157.62 13%
SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 - 1,042.38 157.62 13%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 70,000.00 - 70,000.00 0%
43430300 Equipment 68,000.00 - 68,000.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 138,000.00 - - 138,000.00 0%
Orangevale Recreation [& Park Di§848® 7¢%4Board of Direc e 1794211 o o I68070.45 51012955 ) 75%
FUL7 rdf

23



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905581104 20210300|ONE STOP CALL SHOP AgriHort Service 1,800.00
1905605259 20210300 |INALLIANCE Agri/Hort Service 487.50

2,287.50

1905599725 20211200[US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Building Maint Supply/Mat 188.22

1905597187 20211200/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Building Maint Supply/Mat 137.01
325.23

1905597187 20213200 AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Electrical Maint Supply 15.10
1905601743 20213200|LIGHTBULBSPLUS INC Electrical Maint Supply 481.67
496.77

1905599725 20214200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Land Improve Maint Supply 934.89
1905599725 20214200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SALES TAX ACCRUAL 1.28
936.17

1905605273 20215100|GOLDEN AIRE INC Mech Systems Maint Service 85.00
1906597187 20215200|AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Mechanical Systems Maint Supply 34.44
1905597187 20216200{AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Painting Suppy 12.39
1905599725 20216800|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Plumbing Main Supply 4.42
1905597187 20216800/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Plumbing Main Supply 84.17
88.59

1905595689 20219200|PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Nat Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil 1,716.87
| 1905595697 20219300|ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF Refuse Collf Disposal Service 1,550.38
1905599725 20219300|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Refuse Colll Disposal Service 1,701.47
3,251.85

1905583641 20219500|UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.73
1905583642 20219500|UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.73
1905595691 20219500/ COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Sewage Disposal Service 812.31
1905605102 20219500|{UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.73
1905605108 20219500|UNITED SITE SERVICES Sewage Disposal Service 188.73
1,5667.23

1905601737 20219800/ ORANGEVALE WATER CO Water 1,238.98
1905601740 20219800{SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT Water 213.43
1905599725 20219800/ US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Water 31.22
1,483.63

1905605282 . 20219900 NORTHERN DATACOM INC Telephone 864.18
1905597177 20220600/ CARQUEST Auto Maint Supply 109.13
1905599725 20222600|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Expendable Tools 262.31
1905597187 20222600/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Expendable Tools 37.78
300.09
1905597171 20223600 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 468.19|
1905599725 20228200|US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Shop Equip Maint Supply 75.58
1805597187 20229200/ AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Other Equip Maint Suuply 1717
1905583639 20232200|STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Custodial Supplies 396.36

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 24



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2016

1905583639 20232200[STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Accrue Tax 1.64
1905605268 20232200/ ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE Custodial Supply 212.24
1905605286 20232200|STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Custodial Supply 517.95
1905605286 20232200|STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS SALES TAX ACCRUAL 5.23
1,133.42

1905605287 20253100|DAVID MCMURCHIE Legal Services 2,202.50
1905581093 20257100 FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA Security Service 760.00
1905605277 20257100 FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA Security Service 200.00
950.00

1905599725 50259100]US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT __|Other Professional Service 250.99
1905601741 42420200 WARREN CONSULTING ENGINEE __|Structures 1,125.00
1905581102 43430300[TURF STAR INC Equip-SD-Non-Recon 10,126.63

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 25



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
DECEMBER 2016

Account Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account Budgeted 2016/2017| Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20207603  [Keys 2,000.00 13.50 1,986.50 99%
20210300  |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 2,287.50 5,575.00 6,425.00 54%
20210400  |Agticultural/Horticultural Supply 15,000.00 4,073.24 10,926.76 73%
20211200  |Building Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 325.23 1,354.97 6,645.03 83%
20212200  |Chemicals 30,000.00 11,920.49 18,079.51 60%
20213100  |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20213200  |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 496.77 885.82 1,114.18 56%
20214100  |Land Improv. Maint, Service 22,000.00 5,000.00 17,000.00 7%
20214200  |Land Fmprov. Maint. Supplies 48,000.00 936.17 3,748.65 44,251.35 92%
20215100  |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 10,000.00 85.00 4,617.88 5,382.12 54%
20215200  |Mechanical System Maint. Sup 2,000.00/ 34.44 1,857.45 142.55 7%
20216200  {Painting Supplies 1,500.00 12.39 400.06 1,099.94 73%
20216700  |Plumbing Maint, Service 1,000.00 73.14 926.86 93%
20216800  |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 4,000.00 88.59 823.11 3,176.89 79%
20218100  |Forigation Service 2,000.00 208.00 1,792.00 90%
20218200  |Irrigation Supplies 12,000.00 10,838.87 1,161.13 10%
20218500  [Permit Charges 2,000.00 1,522.50 477.50 24%
20219100  |Electricity 83,000.00 35,607.96 47,392.04 57%
20219200  [Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 18,000.00 1,716.87 7,327.01 10,672.99 59%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 3,251.85 8,311.23 15,688.77 65%
20219500  |Sewage Disposal Service 12,000.00 1,567.23 6,520.37 5,479.63 46%
20219800  |Water 51,000.00 1,483.63 30,518.63 20,481.37 40%
20219900  |Telephone System Maintenance 3,000.00 864.18 864.18 2,135.82 71%
20220500 | Auto Maintenance Service 7,000.00 1,560.72 5,439.28 78%
20220600  |Auto Maintenance Supplies 3,000.00 109.13 3,215.14 (215.14) 1%
20221200 | Construction Equip. Maint. Supp. 500.00 75.90 420.10 84%
20222600  |Bxpendable Tools 4,000.00 300.09 1,623.83 2376.17 59%
20223600  [Fuel & Lubricants 21,000.00 468.19 4,877.15 16,122.85 7%
20227500  |Rent/Lease Equipment 3,000.00 E 3,000.00 100%
20228100  |Shop Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 130.20 1,869.80 93%
20228200 Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 5,000.00 75.58 5,262.97 (262.97) 5%
20229100  |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 100%
20220200  |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 17.17 1,830.03 169.97 8%
20232200  |Custodial Supplies 20,000.00 1,133.42 6,167.88 13,832.12 69%
20250500 Accounting Services 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500  |Engineering Services 20,000.00 3,095.73 16,904.27 85%
20253100  |Legal Services 20,000.00 2,292.50 3,114.00 16,386.00 84%
20257100  {Security Services 21,000.00 950.00 5,286.46 15,713.54 75%
20259100  [Other Professional Services 31,000.00 250.99 7,355.99 23,644.01 76%
20289800 Other Operating Expense Sup. 3,500.00 112.93 3,387.07 97%

SUB-TOTAL 539,000.00 18,746.92 185,774.99 353,225.01 66%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000  |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000  |Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,200.00 1,042.38 157.62 13%

SUB-TOTAL 1,200.00 . 1,042.38 157.62 13%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |Struc. & Improvements 70,000.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 68,875.00 98%
43430300  |Equipment 68,000.00 10,126.63 10,126.63 57,873.37 85%

SUB-TOTAL 138,000.00 11,251.63 11,251.63 126,748.37 92%
GRAND TOTAL 678,200.00 29,998.55 198,069.00 480,131.00 71%)
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017

Page 26



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
NOVEMBER 30, 2016

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905578875 20219800 ORANGEVALE WATER CO Water 29.19
1905571128 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 31.22
[
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 27



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
NOVEMBER 2016
Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Account Number |Expenditure Account 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available |% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 50.00 - 50.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 ‘Water 800.00 29.19 145.95 654.05 82%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 31.22 182.05 417.95 70%
20250500 Accounting Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 s 1,000.00 | 100%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 60.41 328.00 5,102.00 94%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 60.41 328.00 5,102.00 94%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 28



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES

Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
DECEMBER 31, 2016
CLAIM # ACCOUNT # |[VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1905601737 20219800{ORANGEVALE WATER co Water 29.19
19056597171 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 19.51
Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 29



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017
DECEMBER 2016
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2016/2017 Expenditures Date Funds Available|% Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600 Office Supplies 100.00 G 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 50.00] - 50.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800 Water 800.00 29.1% 175.14 624.86 78%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 600.00 19.51 201.56 398.44 66%
20250500 Accounting Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 |  100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 150.00 - 150.00 100%
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Bxp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 30.00 - 30.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 5,430.00 48.70 376.70 5,053.30 93%

4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%

SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%

GRAND TOTAL 5,430.00 48.70 376.70 5,053.30 93%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 30



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2016
10:00 AM

MEETING LOCATION:
District Office — Activity Building
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER 7The meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m.
Roll call: Director Brunberg, Director Stickney, Administrator Foell, Superintendent Russell, Recreation

Supervisor Bain, Admin. Services Coordinator Woodford

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that re
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

quires action will be referred to staff

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4. NEW BUSINESS
A. Discussion of Community Center Office Remodel Project Finances and Associated Projects
Administrator Foell summarized the project finances and the differences between the engineers
estimate and the bid amount. He noted several items that remain unfunded due to the current amouni
budgeted for the project. These items included sound panels, security system renovation, and
auditorium lighting panel. The committee concluded that in order to keep the building attractive to
and to maintain a safe campus, that all the items discussed

rent, complete the necessary upgrades,
were necessary to fund. The committee determined to recommend to the Board increasing the project

budget by $50,000 to be funded by the OLLAD Fund Balance.
B. Discussion of Pecan Dog Park Project Bids and Financing
Four bids were received for this project with the low bid coming from Exclusive Exteriors in the
amount of $219,001. The total project is approximately $72,000 over the engineers estimate and the
amount budgeted in the 2016/17 Fiscal Budget. After review, the committee determined to recommend

approving the project and recommend a budget amendment in the amount of 875,000 to be funded

from the Park Development F und (3321).

C. Discussion of 2016/17 Fiscal Budget Amendment
The Directors considered the best fund to draw from for the Community
Dog Park overage. The committee recommends moving 50,000 from the OLLAD Fund Balance to the
OLLAD Capital Improvements (4202) budget account to fund the Community Center Office remodel
project, and to move 75,000 from the Park Development Fund (3321) to the General Fund (3324 -

4202) to fund the Pecan Dog Park and Trail project.
D. Discussion of Park Maintenance Positions, Job Descriptions, Advancement Cri

Changes
Administrator Foell explained the details of the education, experience, certifications, and skill

requirements for each of the positions within the Parks Division. After a thorough discussion, the
Directors agreed to move all three items {0 the Personnel Committee for approval: various new
hiring/promoting criteria, filling the vacant PM I position and creating a PM III position for the

Parks Division.
E. Discussion of Administration/Recreation Positions, Job Descriptions, Duties, and Position Changes

An overview of the staff reorganization two (plus) years ago and how positions are presently working

was presented by Administrator Foell. He stated that a more natural and effective supervision of the

firont office would be from the Administrative Services Coordinator due to past experience, superior

d consistent availability. Administrator Foell stated that the

knowledge of front office operations, an
Administrative Services Supervisor position was proposed with a start date of February 1, 2017. This

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 31

Center Remodel and Pecan

teria, and Position



would be at a cost of $2,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year at Step 4 of the Salary Scale for the
Supervisor classification. The amount at the top step represents a salary commitment of
approximately $8,076 per year. The Committee approved to recommend the position change 10 the

Board.

F. Mid-year Budget Review
Director Brunberg stated the budget stands at sixty percent remaining which is exactly where we

should be five months into the year. Administrator Foell pointed out that our rental revenue will be
down due to closing the Community Center for the remodel.

5. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFE’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

A Y

e ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 12:13 p.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 32



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP
THURSDAY, JANUARY 12, 2017
4:15PM

MEETING LOCATION:
District Office — Activity Building
6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 4:40 p.m.
Roll call: Director Brunberg, Director Montes, Administrator Foell, Superintendent Russell, Recreation

Supervisor Bain, Admin. Services Coordinator Woodford

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

requires action will be referred to staff

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

—

4. NEW BUSINESS
A_ Discussion of Park Maintenance Positions,
Changes
Administrator Foell explained the details of the education, experience, certifications, and skill
requirements for each of the positions within the Parks Division. After a thorough discussion and

minor changes to the table presented, the Directors agreed to move all three items to the Board of

Directors for approval: various new hiring/promoting criteria, filling the vacant PM I position and

creating a PM III position for the Parks Division.
B. Discussion of Administration/Recreation Positions, J ob Descriptions, Duties, and Position Changes
An overview of the staff reorganization two (plus) years ago and how positions are presently working
was presented by Administrator Foell. He stated that a more natural and effective supervision of the
front office would be from the Administrative Services Coordinator due to past experience, superior

knowledge of front office operations, and consistent availability. The committee discussed a draft

organization chart and reviewed the proposed job description. Administrator Foell stated that the
date of February 1, 2017. The

Administrative Services Supervisor position was proposed with a start

Committee approved to recommend the position change to the Board. The committee discussed

several options for encouraging professional growth for employees in the Parks, Recreation, and

Administration Divisions. Director Montes indicated that she would like to continue efforts to identify
specific opportunities for continuing education of staff and 10 consider differential pay opportunities
if they could be conceived in a way that would be fair to employees in each Division. Administrator
Foell stated that this could be considered further with the salary survey results as part of the 2017/18

Budget preparations.
C. Discussion of Draft Salary/Benefit Survey Results
Administrator Foell stated that four agency survey results had been received and once all the results

have been compiled, the information would be presented as part of the 2017/18 Fiscal Budget
preparations.

Job Descriptions, Advancement Criteria, and Position

5. DIRECTOR’S AND STAFE’S COMMENTS

6. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

LR A e M A

7. ADJOURNMENT 7The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 33



STAFF REPORT

ﬁ : DATE: 1-19-17
Ov——‘“*\ TO: Board of Directors
—--—'-M FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

RECREATION & guJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT - DECEMBER 2016

ADMINISTRATION

Administrator Foell and Finance Manager Von Aesch, took part in a CAPRI Webinar on “Membership
Services and Programs Offered by CAPRL”

The Fire Department and County Building Department Permits for the Community Center Office
Remodel were secured.

Peterson Developments began work on the Community Center Office Remodel.

The District held its Annual Employee Recognition Luncheon on Friday, December 16™. Thanks go to
Administrative Clerk Susan Riswold for a great job organizing the luncheon and activities.

RECREATION

Recreation Specialist Fridrich did an outstanding job organizing the Annual Tree Lighting event.
Many thanks to the entire staff that helped make the Tree Lighting event a success.

The Regency Baptist Church collaborated with the District on parking which allowed an additional 80
cars to be parked for the event.

iDecember Activities - Enroliment| Attendance . Gross Revenue i
T TS, Ss— I
Tree Lighting 1247 |
Events Sub Total 0 1247 | 0
iIClasses . . | . _
| AikidoTeen/Adult .3 il 1. 456.00 |
_ Aikido Youth . 3 1S 261.00 |
__Basic Horsemanship Teen/Adult 1 E S 120.00 g
Basic Horsemans hip Youth 1. - (5 120.00 |
_Gymnastics - KinderGym 1 ks 8500
Gymnastics - Parent P rticipation 1 I - _42.00 |
Jazzercise 184 | -
“Karate SAShotokan | 4 | 1S . 603.00
_ Pediatric CPR & First Aid . S ~_.150.00 |
Ukulele 17 S 17.00
Classes Sub Total 33 184 S 1,814.00
SENIORS e
Bridge . R 50 ) ~ 50.00
S enior Lunches : 107
Seniors Sub Total 0 157 S 50.00
GRAND TOTAL 33 1588 | $ 1,864.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 34



December Gross Revenue Recap — December OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined recreation
and facility rentals ended at $16,933, $6,933 over the projected amount. December recreation revenue
came in at $12,037, $6,037 over the projected amount and facility revenue in came in at $4,897, 5897
over the projected amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future
programs while the revenue figures listed in the chart on the previous page represent revenue
attributed to programs occurring in December.

December PROGRAM Highlights :
e The Annual Tree Lighting Event was well received with over 1,200 people attending.

e The Polar Bear Plunge was successful again. We had 75 people attend in the cold windy
weather. The pool temperature was 42 degrees.

UPCOMING EVENTS
e Best Friends Bash - February 17th
e Magic Show - March 4®
e Shamrock Shenanigans - March 17th

SECURITY

NOVEMBER & DECEMBER 2016
Summary:

Parking Citations: O

Notice to Appear: 0

Felony Charges: 0
Misdemeanor Charges’: 0
14601 Notification: 0

Notes: Winter continues to be a slower time for policing the parks. We continued in December to
address complaints related to homeless camps and transients. December also brought storm and
flooding concerns. During the winter we shift some focus of our patrols to also watch for safety hazards
related to wind and water damage and report those to district staff should they be seen.

In January the Park Police will be creating a Problem Oriented Policing (POP) position that will focus on
recurring or ongoing issues and working with districts to develop and coordinate a response to those
issues. Officer Taylor Magaziner has been selected as our first POP officer and he will be connecting
with each of the contract districts shortly.

Last, | want to announce that Sergeant Adam Bragg has retired from the Fulton- El Camino Recreation
and Park District. Adam will focus more time on teaching at the academy. We thank him for his years of
service to Fulton-El Camino and in law enforcement before joining us.

PARKS
Routine park maintenance completed at all parks, facilities, and the swimming pool.

Staff made preparations for the Tree Lighting and several staff worked the event.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 35



ZeISJA STUeA ‘Sroqunig UOIeYS
ZBISN SIURIA] ‘SSJUOTA] ©sT]
SOJUOTA BSI'T ‘Astons oI
S1oqunig uoreyS ‘SAUOJA BST]
UOSIOPUY WIL], ‘ZBISJA] STURIAL
Kowsjong NI “UOSIOPUY W],
Kowpons oA ‘Srequunig UoIeyS

10T

[[oMPIRD 249)S ‘FIraqunig UoILYS
[[2MpeD) 2A9)§ “ZRISIA STURIA
ZeISIN STuRIN “ASUONS oI
S10qunuig uoIeys ‘[[oMpeD) 9A31S
SOIUOTA] BST] ‘ZRIDIA SIUBIA]
SOJUOJA] BSI] “ASUONG NI
Kowyons oNIA ‘Siequnig uoreys

141114

Sroqunig woleys ‘Aong MIAl
%Qﬂo_ﬁw I ‘ZBISTA STURIA]
ZeIoJN QIUBIN ‘AOTDOnS NI

SOIUOTA] BSI'T ‘Graqunig UoIeys
WOSISPUY WL, ‘SOIUOTA] BsT]

UOSISPUY WIL], ‘ZBISTA] STURIAL

Kousjons oI ‘Sroqunig UoIeys

107

[[2MPTRD 9A9)S ‘GIaqunig UOIBYS
[[9MPIED 9AS ‘ZRISIA] STUBTAL
ZeISJA] STUEIA] ‘ASTONS A
Sroqunig uoreys ‘[[ompIe) 24918
SOIUOTA] BSIT “ZBISTA] STUBIA
SOJUOA] ST ‘AsuNong SN
Komyong oI ‘Sraqunig UOILYS

£10¢

Asuwyon§ SYIA ‘Sraqunig GOIeyS
KouyonlS SYIJA ‘ZBISN SIUBIA
ZeoIN STueA ‘Aowfous A

g1oquuig UOIeYS ‘[[oMP[e)) 9AJ1S

SOIUOTA] BSTT ‘ZRISJA STURIAL
[[eMPIeD) 941 ‘SANUOTAL BST']
S1oqunig UOIeyS ‘[[oMPp[e)) 2A1S

]

10T

Aouwons oI ‘roqunig UoIeys
[[oMPpIeD 242§ “ZBISIA STUBIN
SUIMEL] PIeuod ‘Aouyong NI
S1equnig UoIeys ‘[[omple)) 2A8)S
Aow(onS TN ‘ZRISN STURTA
SUD[MEBL] PIEUOST ‘ZBISJA STURIA

[[2MPTRD 2421 ‘SUIMEBL] PIRUOS]

107

(IreyD) 2a1IUIUIO)) S} SB Pajeudisap St PIISI] J030II(T ISILI)
SJUAMIUSISSY YU O0))
LIS YIed PUE UONEBIIINY desdduri()

Srel ]

Page 36

JUSTIUIZA0D)

Furuue[d

Korjod/1euuosiag

uoTeaIy

suonerad(/ Jurejn
(3o8png) ZRRUT Y

EE g

January 19, 2

S[reLL, o
JUSWIUISAODE

L

wﬂgﬁm

e

Q

e
\no:omhoq:om.smm
UOIERITE

=]

suonelad \.Eﬂzm

(308png) SoUem 1/ WPV

t

wy
]
E
g
=
G

Orangevale Recreation & Park Distrl



STAFF REPORT

ﬂ | DATE: 1-19-17
O V TO: Board of Directors
____._PARKS FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

%)ERC_%IE’GEVALE
ATION &  cupiecT: APPROVE THE QUALIFIED LOW BID FOR THE PECAN PARK DOG

PARK DISTRICT
PARK AND TRAIL PROJECT FROM EXCLUSIVE EXTERIORS IN THE
AMOUNT OF $219,001 AND APROVE THE AGREEMENT WITH
EXCLUSIVE EXTERIORS TO CONSTRUCT THE PECAN DOG PARK

AND TRAIL.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the qualified low bid for the Pecan Park Dog Park and Trail Project from Exclusive
Exteriors in the amount of $219,001 and approve the Agreement with Exclusive Exteriors to

construct the Pecan Dog Park and Trail.

BACKGROUND

The Pecan Dog Park and Trail were approved as part of the Pecan Park Master Plan and were
adopted as capital projects within the 2016/17 Fiscal Budget in the amount of $175,000. Due
to the engineer’s estimated cost, the project was split into two phases. Phase | includes the
dog park, fencing, shade structure, benches, dog fountain, drinking fountain, irrigation and
domestic water, and pathway connections. Phase Il will include the bridge, looped pathway,
and shade structure. The initial bid opening produced three bids which were rejected due to
being over the informal bid amount. The project was rebid and due to a bid irregularity in the
apparent low bid and the significant bid difference between the apparent low bid and qualified
low bid, the Board decided to reject all bids and to rebid the project at the November 10, 2016

meeting.

Bids were solicited and the following four bids were received on December 15, 2016.

Exclusive Exteriors $219,001
Swierstok Enterprise Inc. (Pro Builders) $248,000
Sierra Valley Construction $270,369
Abide Builders, Inc. $327,096

If the Board chooses to accept the low bid and construct the project, the District 2016/17
Budget for capital expenditures would need to be revised by resolution (See item 12c). The
current budget amount of $175,000 would need to be increased to $250,000. This $75,000
project increase would be funded through the 3321 Park Development Fees fund center.

The Finance Committee recommends that the Board increase the General Fund (332A - 4202)
capital projects portion of the budget by $75,000 by approving Resolution 17-01-564 (Agenda
Item 12c), approve the qualified low bid from Exclusive Exteriors and approve the Agreement
with Exclusive Exteriors to construct the project.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 37



RECOMMENDED MOTION _ _
| move we approve the qualified low bid for the Pecan Dog Park and Trail Project from

Exclusive Exteriors in the amount of $219,001 and approve the Agreement with Exclusive
Exteriors to construct the Pecan Dog Park and Trail.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 38



General Fund (332A) Budget Amendment Consideration - 1/19/17

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Capital Improvement

Pecan Dog Park & Trail
Total Budgeted Amount (Park Dev. Fees)
Amount Over Budget Projection

Recommended Budget Amendment for Fund 332A

Total Amount in Park Development Fee Account (3321)

Amount Budgeted in 2016/17 Budget
Total Remaining in 3321 after Budgeted Project Costs

Less Addl. Amount Needed to Construct Dog Park
Amount Remaining in 332! after Budget Amendment

2016/17 Fiscal Budget Amendment Amount

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

337,350

January 19, 2017

246,626
175,000
71,626

722,350
385,000

75,000
262,350

75,000

Page 39



AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this 19® day of January, 2017, between
Owner, ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the
State of California, hereinafter referred to as the “District” and Exclusive Exteriors, hereinafter
referred to as “Contractor”. Contractor will construct, on behalf of the District, a project
consisting of the Pecan Dog Park and Trail (the “Project”). The Project is located at 5945 Pecan

Avenue, Orangevale, California.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District issued a Notice to Contractors Inviting Formal Bids for the
project; and

WHEREAS, Contractor, in response to such a notice, has submitted to the Board of
Directors of the District a sealed bid for the performance of the work specified in said plans and
specifications within the time stated in said notice and in the manner provided for in the bidding

instructions; and

WHEREAS, Contractor was the lowest responsible bidder for the performance of said
work, and the Board of Directors of the District, as a result of the canvas of all bids, has
determined and declared Contractor to be the lowest responsible bidder for said work and have

awarded to Contractor a contract therefore.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein, it is mutually
agreed between the parties hereto as follows:

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

1 The following documents are by this reference incorporated into, made a part of
this Agreement, and collectively referred to herein as the “Contract Documents”: The project
drawings, specifications for the project; the Notice to Contractors Inviting Formal Bids, if any;
the Instructions to Bidders, if any; the bid and proposal of Contractor, all other required bidding
documents, all required bonds, and all supplemental agreements covering alterations,
amendments or extensions to this Agreement and the documents which describe the work to be

performed.

It is understood and agreed that all said Contract Documents are intended to
cooperate so that any work called for in one document and not mentioned in the other, or vice-
versa, is to be executed the same as if mentioned in all Contract Documents, so that the true
meaning of all documents when taken together shall control the work pursuant to this
Agreement. In the event of ambiguity or conflict in the provisions of the Contract Documents,
the terms of this Agreement shall take precedence over all other Contract Documents.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 40



If Contractor should perceive an error, omission, or conflict in the Contract
Documents, it will promptly notify the District representative in writing. The District
representative will promptly resolve conflicts, errors and omissions by written instructions,
which Contractor will promptly follow. If Contractor proceeds with work based on error,
omission or conflict in the Contract Documents, without instructions from the Architect, it will

be at the risk and expense of Contractor.
SCOPE OF WORK

2 Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, appliances,
mechanical workmanship, transportation, communication, scaffolding, hoisting, supervision,
coordination, building permits, other required permits, sales taxes, shop drawings and samples to
complete in a workman-like manner, the following work: Construct a Dog Park and Trail
located at Pecan Park, 5945 Pecan Avenue, Orangevale, California.

INVESTIGATION BY CONTRACTOR

3. Contractor has thoroughly investigated the job site, the Contract Documents, as
well as the building codes, laws and regulations including those of any other public entities that
are applicable to the work. The contract price includes all work, as shown in the Contract
Documents, the plans and specifications, the contract drawings, and any other documents as
specified, needed to provide a finished, complete and operating facility in compliance with all

applicable building codes, laws and regulations.
COMPLETION

4. Contractor shall be required to begin work on April 17, 2017 after receiving
written notification to that effect by the District, and to complete work in accordance with the
Contract Documents to the satisfaction of the District within 56 calendar days from said written

notice.

Should Contractor fail to complete the work described in this Agreement and the
other Contract Documents incorporated herein within the time fixed for completion, Contractor
shall be liable to the District in the sum of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000) per calendar day each
day said work remains incomplete beyond the time set for completion in the Contract Documents
as and for agreed and liquidated damages. It is expressly agreed and stipulated by and between
the parties hereto that said liquidated damages do not constitute a penalty since it would be
impractical and extremely difficult to fix the actual amount of damages to the District as the
result of any failure to complete said work within the period of time specified in the Contract

Documents.
PAYMENT

2. The District agrees, in consideration of the work to be performed herein and
subject to the terms and conditions hereof, to pay Contractor all sums of money which may

2

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 41



become due to Contractor in accordance with the terms of Contractor's bid and proposal and this
Agreement, to wit: Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand and One Dollar ($219,001). No payment
made under this Agreement shall be construed to be an acceptance of defective work or improper

materials.

Progress payments, less five percent (5%) shall be made to Contractdr as follows:

a. After completing the payment request and gaining approval of the
construction manager, payments will be processed on two week intervals for the eight week

project duration.

The five percent (5%) not paid shall be withheld by District until final completion and
acceptance of the work. However, in lieu of any-withholding of money, and in accordance with the
provisions of California Public Contract Code Section 22300, Contractor may substitute securities to
insure performance under this Agreement.

No payment will be made until defective work and materials have been removed,
replaced and made good in accordance with the Contract Documents. In any event, payment
made shall not be construed to be an acceptance of defective work or improper materials, and
Contractor shall be required to remove, replace and/or repair any defective work and materials at

its own expense.

Contractor shall provide to the District an Unconditional Waiver and Release for
every subcontractor and/or entity providing materials and supplies on the job prior to release of
final payment. The Unconditional Waiver and Release shall be in the form attached as Exhibit A
to this Agreement. Thirty-five (35) calendar days from and after the issuance of the Notice of
Completion, the balance of the contract price remaining unpaid will be paid to Contractor under
certificate issued by the District, provided there are no mechanic's liens of record or stop notices
in effect at that time, or defective work to be repaired.

If at any time during the progress of the work or before the final payment is made,
any stop notice or other lien or claim of lien is filed, or notification to withhold money for labor
or material furnished by Contractor under this Agreement is served on the District, the District
shall have the right to withhold from any monies due Contractor, an amount sufficient to
discharge any or all such liens or claims. Releases or receipted vouchers in settlement of these
liens or claims satisfactory to the District must be furnished to the District by Contractor before
the withheld money will be paid to Contractor. If Contractor has not settled the stop notice, liens
or claims within a reasonable time, not to exceed thirty (30) days from and after such stop notice,
lien or claim is made, the District shall have the right to make a claim on Contractor's bond for
payment of such stop notices, liens or claims. The District shall also have the right, but shall not
be obliged, to discharge any or all such stop notices, liens or claims out of money withheld from
Contractor. The District reserves the right to make payments to Contractor in the form of checks
payable jointly to Contractor and to any of its subcontractors or suppliers that have asserted a
stop notice or claim of mechanic's lien against the District. Any monies held in retention or
otherwise by the District shall not be considered monies due and owing to Contractor until final

3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 42



payment is made pursuant to this Section 5, and all amounts have been deducted for any and all
damages assessed pursuant to the provisiens of this Agreement and/or monies expended by the
District to complete the work as set forth in and contemplated by the Contract Documents.

PREVAILING WAGES

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1774, et seq. of the Labor Code of the State
of California, it shall be mandatory for Contractor, and any subcontractor working under
Contractor, to pay all workers, laborers and mechanics employed in the execution of this work
not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages, and not less than the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages for holidays and overtime work, for each craft, classification or
type of worker needed to execute the work or any part of the work contemplated by this
Agreement. The appropriate determination of the Director of the California Department of
Industrial Relations is filed with, and available for inspection at the office of the District.

Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1775, Contractor shall forfeit, as penalty to the
District, an amount of not more than Two Hundred Dollars ($200.00) for each calendar day, or
portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing rates for any work done
pursuant to this Agreement by Contractor or any subcontractor working under Contractor. The
amount of the penalty shall be determined by the Labor Commissioner and shall be based on
consideration of the Contractor's mistake, inadvertence, or neglect in failing to pay the correct
rate of prevailing wages, the previous record of the Contractor in meeting his or her prevailing
wage obligations, or Contractor's willful failure to pay the correct rates of prevailing wages. A
mistake, inadvertence, or neglect in failing to pay the correct rate of prevailing wages is not
excusable if the Contractor had knowledge of his or her obligations under the Labor Code. In
addition to said penalty, the difference between such prevailing wage rates and the amount paid
to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each worker was paid less than
the prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by the Contractor.

Contractor shall post, at each job site, a copy of such prevailing rate of per
diem wages as determined by the Director of the California Department of Industrial Relations.
Attention is directed to Section 1777.5 of the Labor Code of the State of California concerning
the employment of apprentices, and Contractor is required to comply with the provisions of that
section.

Contractor and all subcontractors must be registered with the California

Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code Section 1725.5.

This Project is subject to monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations. The Contractor and all subcontractors shall furnish certified payroll records
as required pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776 directly to the Labor Commissioner in
accordance with Labor Code Section 1771.4 on at least a monthly basis (or more frequently if
required by the District) and in a format prescribed by the Labor Commissioner. The District
reserves the right to withhold contract payments if the District is notified or determined as the

result of its own investigation, that Contractor or its subcontractors are in violation of any of the
requirements set forth in Labor Code Section1720 et seq. at no penalty or cost to the District.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 43



Contractor is further required to post any and all job site notices as required by
regulation pursuant to Labor Code Section 1771.4(a)(2.

EIGHT HOUR DAY LIMITATION

7 Contractor agrees that eight (8) hours labor shall constitute a day’s work, and no
worker, in the employ of the Contractor, or any subcontractor, doing or contracting to do any
part of the work under this Agreement, shall be required or permitted to work more than eight (8)
hours in any one calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one calendar week; provided that
subject to California Labor Code Section 1815, a worker may perform work in excess of eight
(8) hours per day or forty (40) hours per week at not Jess than one and one-half times the basic

rate of pay.

Except as provided above for overtime, Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to
District the sum of Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) for each worker employed in the execution of
this Agreement by Contractor or by any subcontractor under it for each calendar day during
which such worker is required or permitted to work more than eight (8) hours in any one day and
forty (40) hours in any one calendar week in violation of California Labor Code Sections 1810

through 1815.
INSURANCE

8. Contractor shall carry and maintain during the life of this Agreement, such public
liability, property damage and contractual liability insurance and workers' compensation
insurance as specified below:

A.  Public Liability, Property Damage and Contractual Liability Insurance.
Contractor shall furnish public liability and property damage insurance which includes, but is not
Jimited to, personal injury, property damage, losses relating to independent contractors, products
and equipment, explosion, collapse and underground hazards in a minimum amount of not less
than a combined single limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for one or more persons
injured and property damaged in each occurrence.

The public liability and property damage insurance furnished by
Contractor shall also name the District as an additional insured and shall directly protect, as well
as provide the defense for the District, its officers, agents and employees, as well as Contractor,
all subcontractors and suppliers, if any, from all suits, actions, damages, losses or claims of every
type and description to which they may be subjected by reason of, or resulting from Contractor's
operations in the performance of the work pursuant to this Agreement, and all insurance policies
shall so state. Said insurance shall also specifically cover the contractual liability of Contractor.

Said insurance shall also specify that it acts as primary insurance.

If Contractor fails to maintain such insurance, the District may take out

5

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 44



insurance to cover damages of the above-mentioned classes for which the District might be held
liable on account of Contractor failing to pay such damages, and deduct and retain the amount of
the premiums for such insurance from any sums due Contractor under this Agreement. Failure of
the District to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve Contractor from any of its
responsibilities to acquire insurance under this Agreement.

B. Workers' Compensation Insurance. Contractor shall be permissibly self-
insured or shall carry full workers' compensation insurance coverage for all persons employed,
either directly or through subcontractors, in carrying out the work contemplated by this
Agreement, in accordance with the Workers' Compensation Act contained in the Labor Code of

the State of California.

If Contractor fails to maintain such insurance, the District may take out
insurance to cover any compensation which the District might be liable to pay under the
provisions of the Workers' Compensation Act by reason of an employee of Contractor being
injured or killed while engaged in the course and scope of his employment. The District may
deduct and retain the amount of the premiums for such insurance from any sums due Contractor
under this Agreement. Failure of the District to obtain such insurance shall in no way relieve
Contractor from any of his responsibilities to obtain such insurance pursuant to this Agreement.

By execution of this Agreement, Contractor certifies as follows:

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the
Labor Code which require every employer to be
insured against liability for workers' compensation
or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with
the provisions of that Code, I will comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of
the work of this contract.

As part of the execution of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to -furnish to the
District a certified copy of the insurance policies it has taken out for public liability, property
damage and workers' compensation insurance set forth above for the period covered by this
Agreement. Such insurance shall be placed with an insurance carrier acceptable to the District
under terms satisfactory to the District. Said certified policies of insurance shall be furnished to
the District prior to commencing the work contemplated by this Agreement. Each such certified
_policy shall bear an endorsement precluding the cancellation or reduction in coverage of any
such policy before the expiration of thirty (30) days after the District shall have received written
notification of such cancellation or reduction.

Should Contractor fail to obtain and keep in force the insurance coverage
hereinabove required, the District shall have the right to cancel and terminate this Agreement
forthwith and without regard to any other provisions of this Agreement.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 45



PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS

9. Contractor shall, at the time of execution of this Agreement, file two (2) separate
bonds with the District, each made payable to the District. These bonds shall be issued by a
surety company admitted to do business in the State of California as an insurer and shall be
maintained during the entire life of this Agreement at the expense of Contractor. One bond shall
be in the amount of One Hundred Percent (100%) of the contract price set forth in this
Agreement and shall guarantee the faithful performance of all aspects of this Agreement. The
second bond shall be the payment bond required by Division Three, Part 6, Title 3, Chapter 5 of
the Civil Code of the State of California, and shall be in the amount of One Hundred Percent
(100%) of the contract price set forth in this Agreement to guarantee the payment of wages and
materials, supplies or equipment used in the performance of this Agreement. Any alterations
made in the specifications which are a part of this Agreement or in any provisions of this
Agreement shall not operate to release any surety from liability on any bond required hereunder,
and the consent to make such alterations is hereby given, and any surety on said bonds hereby
waives the provisions of Section 2819 of the Civil Code. Prior to commencing work under this
Agreement, Contractor shall provide a Certificate of Fact issued by the County of Sacramento,
Department of Finance, County Clerk-Recorder or Certificate of Authority issued by the State of’
California, Department of Insurance for any and all sureties issuing the bonds required under this
Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor further certifies and represents that any
and all sureties issuing the bonds required under this Agreement are authorized to do business in
the State of California and that the bonds fully comply with Civil Code Sections 9550 and 9554,
and the Bond and Undertaking Law, Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.010, et seq.

INDEMNIFICATION

10.  Contractor shall assume the defense of, and indemnify and save harmless, the
District, its officers, employees and agents, and each and every one of them from and against all
actions, liability, damages, claims, losses or expenses of every type and description to which it
may be subjected or put to by reason of or resulting from: (1) the performance of, or failure to
perform, the work or any other obligations of this Agreement by Contractor, any subcontractor or
Contractor's agents or employees; (2) any alleged negligent act or omission of Contractor, any
subcontractor, Contractor's agents oOr employees, in connection with any acts performed or
required to be performed pursuant to this Agreement; (3) any dangerous Ot defective condition
arising or resulting from any of the actions or omissions of Contractor, Contractor's agents or
employees in carrying out the provisions of this Agreement. This indemnification is effective and
shall apply whether or not any such action is alleged to have been caused in part by the District
as a party indemnified hereunder. This indemnification shall not include any claim arising from
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District or its employees.

CHANGE ORDERS
11.  The District may, without invalidating this Agreement, order changes in the scope

of the work to be performed by Contractor consisting of additions, deletions or modifications in
the nature and extent of the work to be performed pursuant to the Contract Documents. If these

7

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 46



additions, deletions or changes cause an increase or reduction in the cost of the work to be
performed, then such increase or reduction in cost shall be mutually agreed upon by both parties
and the contract sum, as well as the contract time shall be adjusted accordingly. Any such
adjustment in the contract sum shall be calculated by using the same basis Contractor used for
calculating its base bid. Contractor shall furnish a detailed itemization of the proposed contract
price adjustment and any such change in the work and adjustment of the contract price and/or
contract time shall be authorized only by written change order signed by Contractor, Architect,
and the District after approval by the District's Board of Directors. The contract sum as well as
the contract time shall be changed only by such a written change order. In the event Contractor
encounters work that exceeds the estimated quantities upon which its bid is based, Contractor
shall notify the District and/or Architect of the discrepancy. Contractor shall apply for a Change
Order reflecting any such additional quantities within ten (10) days of encountering same. A
failure by Contractor to do so shall result in a waiver by Contractor to any right to compensation

for such additional quantities.
WARRANTY

12.  Contractor agrees that the work shall be performed in accordance with the
Contract Documents and industry standards. Contractor unconditionally guarantees all materials
and workmanship furnished under this Agreement, and agrees to replace at its sole cost and
expense, and to the satisfaction of District, any and all materials which may be defective through
faulty, improper or inferior workmanship or materials. Contractor shall repair or replace to the
satisfaction of District any or all such work that may prove defective in workmanship or
materials, ordinary wear and tear excepted, together with any other work which may be damaged
or displaced in so doing. This guarantee shall remain in effect for one (1) year from the date of
District’s acceptance of the work. This guarantee does not excuse Contractor for any other
liability related to defective work discovered after the guarantee period. Contractor shall transfer
to District all manufacturer and supplier warranties relating to the work, if any, upon completion

of the work and prior to the final payment.

In the event of failure to comply with the above stated conditions within a
reasonable time, District may have the defective work repaired and made good at the expense of
Contractor who will pay the costs and charges therefore immediately upon demand, including
any reasonable management and administrative costs, and engineering, legal and other consultant
fees incurred by District in enforcing this guarantee.

CORRECTION OF WORK AND BACK CHARGES

13.  Contractor will immediately, upon written orders of the District and/or Architect,
correct any defect or deficiency in the work, equipment or materials. The District may withhold
from Contractor, any amounts it reasonably estimates to be necessary for the correction of
defective work if Contractor fails to repair and/or replace such defective work after request by

the District and/or Architect.

8

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 47



.CLEANUP

14.  Contractor will continuously clean the job site, and keep it in a safe, orderly and
neat condition. At the completion of the work, the entire job site will be left in a broom-clean

condition.
CONCEALED CONDITIONS

15.  Contractor has examined the job site, the Contract Documents and the applicable
building codes, laws and regulations as well as any applicable laws and regulations of any and all
utilities, that govern the conduct of the work, and has made such investigation as it deems
appropriate. The contract price includes full compensation for all efforts to be expended by
Contractor obtaining any and all approvals of the governing water, electricity, gas and other
utility companies, and in dealing with any concealed, underground, known and/or unknown

conditions.
CONTRACTOR AS INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

16. The parties bereto agree that at all times during the term of this Agreement,
Contractor and Contractor's employees hired to perform services pursuant to this Agreement are
independent contractors and are not agents or employees of the District. Contractor shall be
solely responsible for and have control over means, methods, techniques, sequences, and
procedures for performing the services required by this Agreement and for coordinating all
portions of the work required by this Agreement, The District shall have the right to control
Contractor only insofar as the results of Contractor's services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement. If, in the performance of this Agreement, any third persons are employed by
Contractor, such persons shall be entirely and exclusively under the direction, supervision and
control of Contractor and Contractor shall be responsible for the actions of any such third
persons. All terms of employment, including hours, wages, working conditions, discipline, hiring
and discharging or any other terms of employment shall be determined by Contractor, and the
District shall have no right or authority over such persons or the terms of their employment.

Neither Contractor nor any third persons employed by Contractor to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement shall be entitled to workers' compensation benefits from the
District should Contractor or any of its employees sustain an injury in the course of performing
services specified in this Agreement. Furthermore, neither Contractor nor any third persons
employed by Contractor shall be entitled to any other benefits payable to employees of the
District. The District is not required to make any deductions from the compensation payable to
Contractor under the provisions of Contractor's bid. Contractor hereby agrees to defend and hold
the District harmless from any and all claims that may be made against the District based on any
contention by any third party that an employer/employee relationship exists between the District
and that third party by reason of this Agreement. Contractor further agrees to defend and hold
the District harmless from any and all claims that may be made against the District by any third
party based on any failure of the Contractor to fulfill its obligations contractual or otherwise, to

any such third party.

9

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 48



Contractor represents that it, and its subcontractors, are properly licensed and will
remain so during the progress of the work.

DEFAULT BY CONTRACTOR

17. I Contractor fails to expeditiously advance the project, or installs work that does
not comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents, fails to comply with any provision
of law regarding the payment of employees, subcontractors and/or any third parties providing
materials, equipment or supplies provided to the project, or fails to otherwise promptly pay for
work or materials supplied to the project, o is guilty of any other material breach of the terms of
this Agreement, the District may: (1) suspend payment until such time as the default is remedied
by Contractor; or (2) by written notice to Contractor, terminate Contractor's right to perform all
or any portion of the work. Contractor hereby agrees to pay the District all damages sustained as
a result of default by Contractor. If the District terminates Contractor's right to perform the work,
the District may have the work performed by others, or may complete the work itself, and charge
the cost to Contractor. The cost of completion by the District shall include reasonable
reimbursement for additional executive and administrative expense along with all damages for
delay, including liquidated damages, and other damages sustained by the District as a result of
Contractor's default. The District may deduct from any and all monies owing to the Contractor,
either by virtue of this Agreement or any other agreements between the District and the
Contractor, any and all damages and/or costs of completion assessed by the District against the

Contractor pursuant to the provision of this Agreement.
SAFETY

18. Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all
safety precautions and programs in connection with the work contemplated by this Agreement.
Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safety of, and shall provide reasonable
protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to: (1) employees; (2) the project itself and materials
and equipment to be incorporated therein; and (3) other property at the site or adjacent thereto.
Contractor shall give notices and comply with applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and
lawful orders of public authorities bearing on safety of persons and property and their protection
from damage, injury or loss. Contractor will indemnify the District and hold it harmless against
all claims, liability, loss and expense, including attorney's fees and costs caused by or contributed
to unsafe conduct tolerated by Contractor or any of its subcontractors.

PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS '

19.  Contractor agrees and understands that it is the responsibility of Contractor to
obtain and pay for all necessary permits required for the performance of the work described in
this Agreement as well as calling for and obtaining all required inspections during the course of
the work on the project which is the subject matter of this Agreement. Contractor is not relieved
of its obligations pursuant to this paragraph by virtue of the District’s assistance in procuring the

necessary permits.

10

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 49



MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

20.  Contractor shall not assign this Agreement or any interest in it, or any money due
or to become due under it voluntarily, involuntarily or by operation of law without the District's
prior written consent. In the event of any such purported assignment without the District's prior
written consent, the District shall have the right, in addition to all other rights provided by law, to
terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to Contractor. If this Agreement is so
terminated, the District may contract for the completion of the work or complete the work itself.
If the cost and expense of completing the work, when added to the sum of amounts previously
paid Contractor under this Agreement and any amounts due but unpaid to Contractor at the time
of such termination, exceed the contract price, the District may deduct the amount of the excess
from any such amounts then due Contractor. If the amount of such excess is larger than the
amounts then due Contractor, Contractor shall immediately pay such excess or the balance
thereof to the District, failing which recourse may be made immediately to Contractor's bond. If
the Agreement is so terminated, Contractor agrees to waive and hereby does waive all other
claims against the District for profits, loss, or damage because of such termination.

91.  In the event of litigation between the parties, or if a party becomes involved in
litigation because of wrongful acts of the other party, the prevailing or innocent party shall be
entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees from the other party. The prevailing party will
be entitled to an award of attomey's fees in an amount sufficient to compensate the prevailing
party for all attorney's fees incurred in good faith.

For these purposes, “prevailing party” shall mean the party who is most
successful in the proceedings as determined by the trial judge or arbitrator, as the case may be.
To be the “most successful party” would require that the party claiming money damages recovers
a judgment or award of not less than seventy percent (70%) of the amount of its claim (not
including interest, costs or attorney’s fees). If that party does not recover at least that amount,
the opposing party will be the “prevailing party” and would therefore be entitled to recover its
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in the proceedings.

22. It is expressly hereby agreed that time is of the essence of this Agreement
including all Contract Documents incorporated herein.

23.  This Agreement shall be governed and construed according to the laws of the
State of California.

24.  This Agreement, together with all Contract Documents expressly incorporated
herein by reference, supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between
the parties hereto with respect to the rendering of services by Contractor to the District, and
contains all of the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect t0 such services.
Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations or promises have been made
by any party hereto which are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement or promise not

contained in this Agreement or in the other Contract Documents shall be valid or binding.

11

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 50



75 The failure or omission by District to terminate this Agreement for any violation
of its terms, conditions or Agreements shall in no way bar, stop or prevent the District from
terminating this Agreement thereafter, either for such or for any subsequent violation of any such
term, condition or covenant. The filing of a notice of completion or acceptance of the project
shall not be, or shall not be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any term, covenant or

condition of this Agreement

26.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit and bind the successors and assigns of
the respective parties hereto.

27.  If any provision in this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full
force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

78.  The terms of this Agreement may be modified only in writing by mutual
agreement on signature of the District and Contractor. Said amendment shall be attached to this

Agreement.

29.  Any notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement by either party to the other
may be effected either by personal delivery in writing or by mail, registered or certified, postage
prepaid, with return receipt requested. Mailed notices shall be addressed to the parties at the
addresses appearing in the introductory paragraph of this Agreement, but each party may change
the address by written notice to the other. Notices delivered personally shall be deemed
communicated as of the date of actual receipt. Mailed notice shall be deemed communicated as

of the date of deposit in the mail.

12

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 51



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT has,
by order of its Board of Directors, caused this Agreement to be signed by the Chairperson and
Secretary of said Board of Directors and Contractor has executed this Agreement on the date and

year first above written.

ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT,
a political subdivision of the State of California

By
Chairperson

By
Secretary

EXCLUSIVE EXTERIORS

By
Rory Merrill

Title: Owner

CONTRACTOR
Contractor's License Number: 667484

13

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 52



EXHIBIT A
UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE UPON FINAL PAYMENT

NOTICE TO CLAIMANT: THIS DOCUMENT WAIVES AND RELEASES LIEN, STOP
PAYMENT NOTICE AND PAYMENT BOND RIGHTS UNCONDITIONALLY AND
STATES THAT YOU HAVE BEEN PAID FOR GIVING UP THOSE RIGHTS. THIS
DOCUMENT IS ENFORCEABLE AGAINST YOU IF YOU SIGN IT, EVEN IFYOU HAVE
NOT BEEN PAID. IF YOU HAVE NOT BEEN PAID, USE A CONDITIONAL WAIVER

AND RELEASE FORM.

Identifying Information

Name of Claimant:
Name of Customer:
Job Location:
Owner:

Unconditional Waiver and Release

This document waives and releases lien, stop payment notice and payment bond rights the
claimant has for all labor and service provided, and equipment and material delivered, to t}w
customer on this job. Rights based upon labor or service provided, or equipment Or material
delivered, pursuant to a written change order that has been fully executed by the parties prior to
the date that this document is signed by the claimant, are waived and released by this document,
unless listed as Exception below. The claimant has been paid in full.

Exceptions

This document does not affect the following:
Disputed claims for extras in the amount of: §

Signature

Claimant’s Signature:
Claimant’s Title:
Date of Signature:

14

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 53



EXHIBIT B

UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

PAYMENT NOTICE TO CLAIMANT: THIS DOCUMENT WAIVES AND RELEASES
LIEN, STOP PAYMENT NOTICE AND PAYMENT BOND RIGHTS UNCONDITIONALLY
AND STATES THAT YOU HAVE BEEN PAID FOR GIVING UP THOSE RIGHTS. THIS
DOCUMENT IS ENFORCEABLE AGAINST YOU IF YOU SIGN IT, EVEN IFYOU HAVE
NOT BEEN PAID. IF YOU HAVE NOT BEEN PAID, USE A CONDITIONAL WAIVER

AND RELEASE FORM.
Identifying Information

Name of Claimant:
Name of Customer:
Job Location:
Owner:
Through Date:

Unconditional Waiver and Release

This document waives and releases lien, stop payment notice and payment bond rights the
claimant has for all labor and service provided, and equipment and material delivered, to the
customer on this job through the Through Date of this document. Rights based upon labor or
service provided, or equipment or material delivered, pursuant to a written change order that has
been fully executed by the parties prior to the date that this document is signed by the claimant,
are waived and released by this document, unless listed as Exception below. The claimant has

received the following progress payment:
$

Exceptions

This document does not affect the following:

@) Retentions.

(2) Extras for which the claimant has not received payment.

(3)  Contract rights, including (A) a right based on rescission, abandonment, or breach of
contract, and (B) the right to recover compensation for work not compensated by the payment.

Signature

Claimant’s Signature:
Claimant’s Title:
Date of Signature:

15

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 54



STAFF REPORT

ﬁ , DATE: 1-19-17
=y TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks

ORANGEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

RECREATION &  g;pjECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-01-564 AUTHORIZING A 2016/17
FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR FUND 332A TO FUND
INCREASED COSTS FOR THE PECAN DOG PARK AND TRAIL
PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Resolution 17-01-564 authorizing a 2016/17 Final Budget Amendment for Fund 332A
to fund increased costs for the Pecan Dog Park and Trail Project.

BACKGROUND
See staff report for item 12b.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move we approve Resolution 17-01-564 authorizing a 2016/17 Final Budget Amendment for

Fund 332A to fund increased costs for the Pecan Dog Park and Trail Project.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 55



ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION # 17-01-564

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
.~ ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING A 2016/17 FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENT
FOR FUND 332A

WHEREAS, the Orangevale Recreation & Park District has established a Park
Development Fee Trust Account (3321) to construct park improvement p;ojects; and

WHEREAS, increased costs for the Pecan Dog Park and Trail Project require a
budget amendment to Fund 332A, Fund Center 0339332 in the amount of $75,000; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, by the Orangevale
Recreation & Park District Board of Directors that $75,000 be increased for the

following accounts:

Increase Account 42420200 by $75,000
Increase Account 95952900 by $75,000

ON A MOTION BY DIRECTOR , seconded by Director
__, the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Orangevale Recreation & Park District this 19® day of January, 2017 by
the following vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

BY:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 56



STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 1-19-17
e TO: Board of Directors
OVrarks

e R FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

RECREATION & guypjECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-01-565 AUTHORIZING A 2016/17
FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR FUND 374A TO FUND
INCREASED COSTS FOR THE COMMUNITY CENTER OFFICE

REMODEL PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Resolution 17-01-565 authorizing a 2016/17 Final Budget Amendment for Fund 374A
to fund increased costs for the Community Center Office Remodel Project.

BACKGROUND

At the December 2016 Board of Directors meeting the Community Center Office Remodel
project finances were referred to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee was to
evaluate the project finances and determine whether to fund aspects of the project such as
recovering existing sound panels, adding additional sound panels, security system renovation,
and the replacement of a damaged light control panel which costs when added to the bid
amount were above the engineers estimate and budgeted amount. After review of these
items, the estimated costs, and the project budget, the Finance Committee determined to
recommend to the Board funding the remaining items by increasing the budget by $50,000 to
be funded from the OLLAD Fund Balance. Please see attached a project summary of estimated
costs and a summary of the proposed funding source.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move we approve Resolution 17-01-565 authorizing a 2016/17 Final Budget Amendment fgr

Fund 374A to fund increased costs for the Com munity Center Office Remodel Project.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 57



Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Community Center Office Remodel
Estimated Costs - 1/19/17

Office Remodel

Design, Specification, Construction Management 8,500
Engineering (Peters - $1,350) (Peters - Mech &
Elect: $2,505), (Peters - Structural: $1,650),

(Siegfried - $495) 6,000
Permits 1,859
Construction Costs (Low Bid) 114,000
(Contingency) 8,000
Office Furniture (Pool Office) 1,771
Office Furniture (District Office) ' 15,212
Server Relocation and Cabinet 3,979
Existing Sound Panel Recovering 6,700
sound Panels for the Auditorium (Addl. 30) 12,000
Security Camera Wiring, DVR, Cameras 10,000
Auditorium Lighting Panel (Lithonia) 4,700
Total Estimate of Project Costs S 192,721

Total Budgeted Amount (Park Dev. Fees) 150,000
Amount Over Estimated Project Costs 42,721

Parking Lot Improvements - ADA

Comm. Center Park - Parking Lot ADA Improvements 60,000
(Now required as part of the CC Office Remodel)

(Budget Amount Included Seal Coat at Coleman,

Shackelton & OCCP North & South}

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 58



Orangevale Recreation & Park District
Capital Improvement
OLLAD (374A) Budget Amendment Consideration - 1/19/17

Community Center Office Remodel 192,721
Total Budgeted Amount (Park Dev. Fees) 150,000
Amount Over Budget Projection 42,721
OLLAD (374A) General Reserve 311,713
Recommended Budget Amendment for Fund 374A
Total Fund Balance Available as of 7/1/16 (374A) 228,641
Amount of Eund Balance Budgeted in 2016/17 Budget 121,200
Total Fund Balance Available 107,441
Less Addl. Amount Needed to Construct Office Remodel 50,000
Amount Remaining in 374A Fund Balance after Budget Amendment 57,441
50,000

OLLAD (374A) 2016/17 Fiscal Budget Amendment Amount

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 59



2

ORANGEVALE
RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue

Orangevale, CA 95662

916-988-4373
OVparks.com

RESOLUTION # 17-01-565

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING A 2016/17 FINAL BUDGET AMENDMENT
FOR FUND 374A

WHEREAS, the Orangevale Recreation & Park District has established the
Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District to construct and maintain par]

improvement projects; and

WHEREAS, increased costs for the Community Center Office Remodel require
a budget amendment to Fund 374A, Fund Center 9339374 in the amount of $50,000;

and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, by the Orangevale
Recreation & Park District Board of Directors that $50,000 be increased/decreased for

the following accounts:

Increase Account 42420200 by $50,000
Decrease Account 7400000 by $50,000

ON A MOTION BY DIRECTOR , seconded by Director
, the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of

Directors of the Orangevale Recreation & Park District this 19" day of January, 2017 by
the following vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

BY:

Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Clerk of the Board

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 60



g SR

Expert. Local. Solutions.

Fo

8520 Younger Creek Dr. Sacramento, CA 95828
Phone: (916) 387-8900 Fax: (916) 381-3383
QUOTATION

Name: OV Parks Date: August 23, 2016

Address: Prepared By: Scott Jordan

City: State: Zip: Email:

Phone: Fax:

Contact:  Greg Customer PO#

Qty Description Price Ea Extended

1 Lot Labor
Remove existing acoustical boards (35) 700.00
Recover 4,350.00
Remount acoustical boards 700.00
Includes cost of rental scissors lift , defivery and pick up 600.00
Transportation 300.00
| e e e e ]
Area to be free and clear prior to delivery |
e i

Terms: A minimum 50% Deposit is required. Balance due on delivery. Sub-Total: $6,650.00

IMPORTANT: Client changes that result in a delayed install date may be Sales Tax:

subject to a minimum 4% Change Order Fee for additional handling and Freight:

labor plus a 1% Storage Fee per month for orders over 30 days. Installation:

TOTAL: $6,650.00

Credit Cards payments are subject fo a 3% SURCHARGE.

The undersigned acknowledges that he, she, or they

undersigned has read the foregoing and agrees to be bound thereby.

Accepted

By: Purchaser:

are authorized to accept this proposal on behalf of purchaser. That the

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

January 19, 2017

Page 61



.

Expert. Local. solutions.

8520 Younger Creek Dr. Sacramento, CA 95828

Phone: {916) 387-8200 Fax: (916) 381-3383
QUOTATION
Name: O V Parks Date: August 24, 2016
Address: Prepared By: Scott Jordan
City: State: Zip: Email:
Phone: Fax:
Contact:  Greg Customer PO#
Qty Description Price Ea Extended
GYM
30 SHE3/8 4x8 sheets 265.00 7,850.00
NRC rating .75
9 DSTO015 110.00 990.00
Tape double sided mounting tape
Area to be free and clear prior to delivery
Terms: A minimum 50% Deposit is required. Balance due on de]ivefy. Sub-Total: $8,940.00
IMPORTANT: Client changes that result in a delayed install date may be Sales Tax: $759.90
subject to a minimum 4% Change Order Fee for additional handling and Freight: $750.00
labor plus a 1% Storage Fee per month for orders over 30 days. Installation: $1,300.00
TOTAL: $11,749.90

Credit Cards payments are subject fo a 3% SURCHARGE.

The undersigned acknowledges

undersigned has read the foregoing and agrees to be bound thereby.

Accepted By: Purchaser:

Orangevale Recreation &

that he, she, or they are authorized to accept this proposal on behalf of purchaser. That the

Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

January 19, 2017

Page 62



DRAFT STAFF REPORT

w DATE: 1-19-17
O\’]—‘-\ TO: Board of Directors _
————PA—I&- FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE _

R A<  SUBJECT: APPROVE CRITERIA FOR HIRING/ADVANCEMENT WITHIN THE
PARKS DIVISION, HIRE A PARK MAINTENANCE | POSITION, AND

CREATE A PARK MAINTENANCE Ill POSITION

RECOMMENDATION

1) Approve criteria for hiring/advancement within the parks division.

2) Hire the currently vacant Park Maintenance I/11 position in the Parks Division.

3) Create a Park Maintenance lll position to be paid at Category 6 on the Salary Scale (2,930-
3,739) and open applications for the position to current qualified employees.

BACKGROUND

In the 2016/17 Fiscal Budget, staff budgeted for changes to be made in the Parks Division
staffing to improve efficiency and effectiveness in providing park maintenance services. The
Board of Directors directed staff that they were interested in discussing potential changes at a
committee meeting and then recommending a course of action to the full Board. The Board
further directed staff to look at establishing more formal advancement criteria particularly for
employees’ advancement from a Maintenance Worker | to a Maintenance Worker Il and to the
proposed position of Park Maintenance . Staff has outlined the proposed
hiring/advancement criteria in the attached exhibit. The second item for consideration is to
hire the currently vacant Park Maintenance I/l position. The position has been vacant for a
three year period and has been supplemented during this time by part-time staff. Staff is now
recommending this position be hired full-time effective March 1, 2017 to improve stability
within the department, to better utilize volunteers, to direct part-time staff, and to accomplish
additional renovation projects. The position adds approximately $12,000 in expenses, primarily
in benefit costs, for the remainder of the fiscal year. The additional cost of the position over
the current amount paid for part-time salaries is approximately $28,000 per year most of
which are benefit costs. The position had been a regular full-time position before 2014 when
an employee went out on a disability leave. The third item for consideration is to create one
Maintenance Worker Ill position. This position is common throughout most Districts in the
Sacramento region although duties and responsibilities vary slightly from District to District.
Generally, the PM Ill positions include a combination of responsibilities such as pool chemistry
and pool mechanical room service, vehicle and equipment maintenance, central irrigation
control, supervision of crews and projects, etc. The staff supports adding one PM Ili position
for a qualified staff member that assumes a number of these responsibilities. This represents
an additional salary commitment of approximately $4,300 per year and staff recommends the
position be created for a March 1, 2017 start date. The staff met with the Finance Committee
on December 21, 2016 to discuss these proposed changes and they referred the items to the
Personnel Committee which met on January 12, 2017. The staff and Personnel Committee
recommend approval of the three recommendations.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 63



RECOMMENDED MOTION

Motion 1: | move we approve the new criteria for hiring/advancement within the Parks -
Division,.

Motion 2: | move we approve hiring a Park Maintenance | position.

Motion 3: | move we approve creating a Park Maintenance lli position to be paid at Category 6
on the Salary Scale and open applications for the position to current qualified employees.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 64



‘ssanoad Suuiy aniadwod e 01393[gNs 39 |jm JUIpLRIULIRANG YiBd PUB ‘UBWRI0] YIBd ‘1l 4 jo suoisod ayL (S
"lencadde 198pnq 03 323[gNS 51 JUBWBIUBAPE ||V (v
“JUSLUIBIUBAPE 1O} 38JUBIENS B 10U 51 BLI9ID SAOGE 3UL Sull|4nd (e
‘suoedIsse|D JuspusluLIadng Jled pue ‘UBLWRI0] J4Bd Il WNd 2Y1 Ul
99Ao|dwa 2UO 1o} pasU By} PaYs!|qeISS AJUSLIND sey 1OLISIJ BUL "UOREILISSE 1aySiy e ul Aouedea e 03 193(gns os|e st || Nd B 2A0GE JUBWSIUBARY (z

“301AJ3S JO SI23A OM) SR || Nd O} JUSWUBDUBADE IO} P3I3PISUOI 3¢ [|iM | INd “JUBWIAUBADE IO} BLISILD 2A0CE 3L} Sui||iyn) pue [eacadde 128pnq uo paseq s| 1| INd O3 | Nd B Wol} JUBWIdUBAPY (T

:1S310N
] | o o JUBLWIBDUBAPY 10} PRJBPISUC) 20 03 SUDIEN|EAT B2UBLLIOLIB JUIITY 150N 931YL 34} uo SpJepuelS spSaIx] Jo S123A
uolenjeA3 aJuewlo}ad
(p=Inosy |
4 Y H 04V 40 0dD) (2(geJisaq S95UBII]/SUCRLIYINIED |PPY) UOHEINISSED 1XBN 3Y) O JUSWIUBADY 10} 2]q18113 29 01 SUOIIBIIHIIBD 3341 BABH ISNIA seaiojdw3 juaLin)
Y (9}geiSa@ S35URIM/SUOIEIYYIIID [BUSIHPPY) UOHEBILISSE(D IXAN 3U] 01 JUSWIDUBAPY 10} 3|q181}3 24 03 SUCIIEIYIIID OM] dABH ISNIN aaho|dwig uaun)
| Y Y pouad Alo1dnpo.iu| ssed 03 wawAo|dw Jo SUILOA XIS 15414 UIL}M SUOIIBIYIIED 33JY] UIBlqQ 10 AeH
) pouad Alojanpoliu] ssed 01 JuawAoidw3 Jo SYIUOA XIS 15114 UIYIIM SUOIEIHILIBY OM] UIBIGO 10 3ABH
s|IpjS Jieday g @uBUIUIEY uBWdINb] 13 JAMON BPIYIA SlelISUOWAQ ‘91BIHILID) 10ydadsu) Ajajes punoadie|d
‘21821113 (04V 410 0dD) 101e18dQ |00d PaIjIHa) ‘9)ed|Ida) J0pNY uoniedil) suogly paynia) (TvD 40 DY) asuadi] 030D ised [eanynol3y :s[|S/uoneayine)
| Y Y 2ouauadxg 1 UOIIEINP] JO UolIEUIGWO]) JUR|BAINDT Jo 3ausliadx] Alosiaiadng JEIA BUQ BUIPNPU| P[31d Paie|sy 10 IUIeA Hied Ul 2ouatiadxg JA0M SIB3A F24YL
| | Y o aoualiadx3 13 UOIIEINPT JO UOIEUIGWOD JUa|eAIND3 J0 0ualadx3 Alosiaiadng 1eaj auQ Sulpnjpul pisid paiejsy 10 "JUIB Jied ul 2oualiadxy IO SIESA OML
Y Y ! Y | pl21d paie[ay JO IU[E jiBd Ul S0UaLIBAX3 HIOM 4834 3UD
anuapady
d Y Y | (3usWi@dURAPY 10} paIINDaY 0 40 T) 218 ‘SIBUIWIDS UoIeSiL] |00YdS JUaLIRBeURA JUIRIA - 5|00\2S/s82UBIBJUOD [SAOYSHIOM
" ¥ . (pasinbay sapeso Juissed Yum
SHUQ ST) 32 ‘solUBYIB N ‘@4nijnologay ‘(018 ‘Buiooy ‘Ov/Suiiesy ‘Buiquinid ‘91240u0) ‘|ea14393(3) UOIINISUOD ‘S|LOS ‘Q JUB|d ‘BININDIJIOH - SBSSE|D |BAI] a89|j0D
Y ] | Y padinbay [eualeln Suluiesy jo aZpajmouy Supjiop - Bululed] asnoy-u
(212 *sjooyas “sdoysyiopp ‘8snoH-uj) Suiulel] fuoiednp3
a a 2|qeAisag P|3ld Paie|ay 0 ‘2In}NdIOH “UIWPY YJed Ul sasse|D /m 23483 sloj2yzed
d a a a p[3!4 paiejay 40 ‘[UNYN2IHIOH “UIpY Yied Ul Sasse|D /m @318aQ sa1e10ssy
| Y Y d | uoreanp3 [0oyss YSiH 03 juajeainby ssuspadxy g uoneanpl
uonesnp3
.“M.w _HH_ MNdI W | 1INd (paunbay = y ‘9jqedisag = @) S|IPS ' SUONEdYNRIB) /eoudKadX] /uopeINp3

Page 65

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

JUSWAIUBAPY PUE SUCHEDIISSE]) qOf 10} SjUBWIBAINDaY (IS 78 ‘SUOPEIYIB) ‘Bousadx3 ‘UoKeINPT (UOISIAIQ S)iBd

1P1ASI] YHed 7B LOIESII3Y BleAaBuRID

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



DRAFT STAFF REPORT

g DATE: 1-19-17
OV'_"\ TO: Board of Directors
PARKS o -
ORANGEVALE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator
APPROVE UPGRADING THE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT SUBIJECT:
COORDINATOR POSITION TO AN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SUPERVISOR
RECOMMENDATION
Approve upgrading the Administrative Services Coordinator position to Administrative Services
Supervisor.
BACKGROUND

In January 2014, the District reorganized the front office and Recreation Division and
redistributed duties and responsibilities. The Recreation Supervisor was promoted to the
position of Recreation Supervisor |l and took over some of the administrative responsibilities of
the former Superintendent including the supervision of the front office staff. The Recreation
Coordinator was promoted to a Recreation Supervisor with additional administrative
responsibility and the Administrative Clerk was promoted to be the Administrative Services
Coordinator responsible for the Activity Guide and Contract Classes among other
responsibilities. This reorganization maintained three full-time Recreation/Administration staff
while eliminating one full-time Administrative Clerk. A part-time Administrative Clerk was hired
at 25 hour per week as support for the Administrative Clerk with registration and facility
rentals and additional hours for Recreation Specialists were added to the budget as support for

the Recreation staff.

Over the past year the staff has considered the effectiveness of the reorganization and if there
were things that should be considered to make the District Office and Recreation program staff
more efficient. As a first step, the District Administrator is recommending that the
Administrative Services Coordinator be promoted to Administrative Services Supervisor and
take over responsibility of the full-time and part-time front office staff including registration
and indoor facility reservations. Staff is considering which program responsibilities will need to
be reassigned to other full or part-time staff to rebalance the workload. It is believed that this
will be an excellent fit for the Administrative Services Coordinator as many of these
responsibilities are familiar to her from when she worked as the Administrative Clerk. With
some redistribution of duties to part-time staff it is believed that additional capacity will be
created in the Recreation Division.

This represents an additional salary commitment of approximately $8,076 per year when the
employee reaches the top step of the scale and approximately $2,000 for the remainder of the
fiscal year. Staff recommends the position be created for a February 1, 2017 start date. The
staff met with the Finance Committee on December 21, 2016 to discuss the proposed changes
and the committee referred the item to the Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 66



met on January 12, 2017. The staff and Personnel Committee recommend approval of the
recommendation with a start date of February 1, 2017.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
I move we upgrade the Administrative Services Coordinator position to Administrative Services
Supervisor with the beginning Salary at Step Four of the scale with a start date of February 1

201/.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 67



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
JOB DESCRIPTION

POSITION: ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES SUPERVISOR
DESIGNATION: Full-Time Benefited

HOURS: 40 Hours Per Week

DESCRIPTION: Under the direction of the District Administrator, the Administrative Services
Supervisor: supervises front office full-time and part-time staff, plans and formulates an
assigned major function or phase of the recreation programs; is responsible for the hiring,
training, evaluation and supervision of part-time and seasonal front office and recreation
division staff members; and conducts staff meetings.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS STATEMENT: Essential functions and duties may include, but are not
limited to the following:

e Supervises, trains, and evaluates full-time and part-time Administrative Clerks

e Plans, organizes, implements, prepares contracts, billing, and evaluation of
District-wide contract class programs

¢ Promotes, plans, supervises, and evaluates programs at District sites, schools, and
private recreation facilities

e Recruits, hires, trains, instructs and evaluates performance of part-time Recreation
Division and Front Office personnel

¢ Approves semi-monthly time cards for part-time staff

Recommends, requests and inventories supplies and equipment for assigned

program areas

Maintains an awareness of community needs for special programs and activities

Prepares program related reports as requested by the District Administrator

Maintains all records, and completes other written work as related to this job

Inspects program operation at each site or center

Assists in promoting and marketing of all recreation programs

Directs the preparation, production, and distribution of the District’s Activity

Guide

Assists with the preparation of recreation division budget

Attends and conducts meetings, training, and conferences applicable to recreation

Supervises facility scheduling for District recreation programs, community

organizations, and individuals using District facilities

e e o o o o ®

Knowledge of:
e Principles of supervision, training, and performance evaluation
e How to communicate clearly, concisely, and effectively, both orally and in
writing
e Management practices, customer service, planning, policy, and program
administration
e Use of office equipment, including personal computers

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 68



QUALIFICATIONS:

e Knowledge of basic psychology, techniques, and methodology of organizing groups ina
recreational setting; skills in training procedures; thorough knowledge of various special
recreational programs; ability to work harmoniously and cooperatively with fellow
employees and the public; and the ability to train and certify personnel

e Ability to make effective presentations to the public, District staff, Board, board

committees, etc.

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: .

¢ Graduation from a college or university with a four-year degree in recreation, sports ot
business administration or other related field desired

e Possession of Standard First Aid and Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation certificates
required within six months of employment

e Two years of paid experience in organized recreation work, which includes one-year
equivalent supervisory experience

e Computer experience is necessary

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:
e Possession of a valid California Driver’s License and good safe driving record

and proof of insurability is required

e Successful candidates for employment will be required to undergo a medical
examination and drug screening administered by a County of Sacramento Health
Services Department doctor, who will make a recommendation to the District
regarding the candidate’s fitness and ability to perform the essential functions of

the position
e Passing the physical examination and drug screening is a pre-requisite for
employment
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

e FHssential functions may require maintaining physical condition necessary for moderate
lifting, bending, stooping, and sitting for long periods of time at a workstation

e May at times require physical exertion in connection with athletic activities or
carrying/lifting equipment or supplies weighing up to 50 pounds

Equal Opportunity Employer
Orangevale Recreation and Park District is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act, Orangevale Recreation and Park District will provide
reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both
prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the employer.

Job descriptions/specifications are only intended to present a descriptive summary of the range of
duties, tasks, and responsibilities associated with a specified position. Therefore,
descriptions/specifications may not include all duties performed by the individual. In addition,
description/specifications are intended to outline the minimum qualifications necessary for entry
into the position/class and do not necessarily convey the qualifications of incumbents within the

position/class.

Revised 1/17

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 69



STAFF REPORT

ﬂ DATE: 1-19-17
O‘ =5 TO: Board of Directors
)VPARKS - .
R ANGEVATE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT  SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN PLANS AND
COST ESTIMATE FOR THE ALMOND PARK SHADE STRUCTURE

PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Design Plans and Cost Estimate for the Almond Park Shade Structure Project.

BACKGROUND
The Almond Park Master Plan was approved at the November 2016 Board Meeting. The

Master Plan recommended the addition of one large and two small shade structures. The
Board approved the planning and construction of the large shade structure at Almond Park as
part of the 2016/17 Fiscal Budget in the amount of $60,000. MTW has completed the design
work, construction drawings, and cost estimate for the project and will prepare the bid
documents and provide construction management when the project is approved. Staff
recommends approving the design plans and cost estimate for the Almond Park Shade
Structures and direct the District Administrator to prepare the bid documents.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move we approve the design plans and cost estimate for the Almond Park Shade Structures

and direct the District Administrator to prepare the bid documents.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 70



MI Ui g rou P LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING

PROBABLE COST OF CONSTRUCTION

Almond Park Shade Structures

]_Date:
MTW No:

The following opinion is based upon Final Shade Structures Plan dated December 5, 2016:

BASE BID

SHADE STRUCTURE 'A’
1. Large Shade Structure (26'x34))
2. Freight
3. Installation

ADD ALTERNATE ONE

SHADE STRUCTURE 'B'
1. Medium Shade Structure (16'x22")
2. Freight
3. Installation

ADD ALTERNATE TWO
SHADE STRUCTURE 'C'
1. Small Shade Structure (12'x15")
2. Freight
3. Installation

Note: 25% Markup should include fees or permits,
contingencies, general contractor's mark-up,
or any item(s) not listed above.

1 Each @ $ 20,640.00

1Ls.

@ $ 420000

1 Each @ $ 17,000.00

1L.s.
1Ls.
11.S.

1Ls.
1LsS.
1L8.

Subtotal
25% Markup
TOTAL

@ $ 8643.00
@ $ 2,425.00
@ $ 11,000.00
Subtotal

25% Markup
TOTAL

@$ 5380500
@ $ 2,025.00
@ $ 11,000.00
Subtotal

25% Markup
TOTAL

1/13/2017
2016-062

20,640

4,200

17,000

41,840

10,460

RA R Bl Rt el R

52,300

8,643

2,425

11,000

22,068

5,517

R A R Rl Rl R

27,585

5,805

2,025

11,000

18,830

4,708

e el el bl il Ko

23,538

GRAND TOTAL w/Alt #l and #2 | § 103,423

10411 Old Placerville Road, Suite 205, Sacramento, CA 95827 916 369.3990 www.mtwgroup.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting

January 19, 2017

Page 71



u _ 133HS
Ead WO=0F =0 TS

01 et

‘ON L33HS é

NY1d 3LIS TIVH3A0
UL 133HS VLA ONLLOOH W04 €'¢1
zoek ‘ON 80P SNOILYAZTE H04 0°E
SHSEh EITT) LNIWIDHVIND LNOAYT HO4 021
§133HS 338
(aia 3sva)
3 % NOILYDO1 ¥, TUNLONYELS 3AVHS ————
;I
9 ., £ [=] W
28z 0=
© T3 [ N®)
:RE J2
RS m O
w WW O e QNNDEPAYTd SNLISIE
if: 3%
T
o Y
m m
El w
9
w
=2
m
<
[=]
Tanaray | 3o | A omg | oW =
XOBWILINI [=]
YL3d HONILOOL HO4 2271 m
IJHlmm SNOILYAZT3 ¥O4 L'el <
INIWIOUYTING LNOAVT HO4 L2
'S133HS 338
(1% 31yNEaLIv aav)
NOILYD0T 8, 34NLONYLS 3AVHS
TR s e | [
SNOISIASY
ONNOYDAYTE DNILSIXI
> 1HNOSTHvEAITOA PNIESIX]
JB6E-6IE 916 'o
w25t 3 eminioes V130 ONILOOH W04 221
pooy |fAiDld PG | LPOL SNOILYATT3 ¥04 L'ET
ONINNVId TNV INIW3DUVING LNOAVT HO4 221
FUNLDALIHDYY FdVISANVT '§133HS 338
st (z# 31yNu3LTVY QQY)
sadnwap NOILY201 .0, 3dNLONYLS FAYHS
dnozx#d EE
B ] ]

Page 72

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



|@I.u0|N\._.mmIm
ocl
‘ON A33HS
LNSWORVING
1N0AVT
I§NLONYLS AVHS
FILLL33HS
f4=5x-18 ‘ON g0l
alsrl alva
o
i
b
. E BE
g M=
8x8 »mO
$EE A=
=]
kg 20
Q w W O 0
g5 2
87z &8
: @A
®
3 W
g

TNEySs | Iiva | 48 owa | ON
%08 WILINI

L
NOUJI¥IS30 | ON

SNOISIASY

paoy 2jAIIEDYd PIO 11501
; DNINNYIE NV
FUALIZLIHOYY  JdVISANVT

fy3aguodom
caviayoL
spAnmow

01 =8/t FWS

ONIAVd 3LIHONOD 40 3003

20V 1d NI 03dN0d-3d

QNY DNILOOC 40 NOWLYTIVLSNI
HO4 A3AOWIY ANV LNOMVS
39 OL 31340ONQJ ONILSIX3

ONIAVAE 3134INOD 20 3903

‘JOVd NI A3¥N0d-3d

ANV ONILOO4H 40 NOILYTIVLSNI
H04 03A0WTY ONY LNOMYS
38 0L 313¥ONOD DNILSIXI

uh

1-2'2717Ivi3a 133Hs 338
SONILODS L180d M3N

AYADIIYAM SLTHONOD ONILSIXS
ANIOT NOISNVdX3 GOOM DNILSIX3

"O°1'N 378VL QINJId

Wl

43

W8l

{—]
i

- A 4

.

A4

SNOILYASTE 404 081 133HS 338
QTXPE Y, 3HNLONYLS 3AVHS M3N

Y3HY GNNOYDAYId ONILSIXT
ONIAVd LIHINCD ONILSIX3
LNIOP 34008 ONLLSIX3

YIUY NAMYT ONILSIX3

LAabsa
P
TR AA DL

92

s6868
an

AABLLD

0e

4

¥Z

Page 73

January 19,2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



g H0 § 433Hs
A
‘ON L33HS

INIWOHYINT
LNOAVY
WNLONHLS 3AVHS

FTLL L133HS
D EUECH

aLsEL 3wva

29956 YO 'TIVAZONVHO
INTAY THZYH 8289
LOILSIT Hevd ANV NOLLYS40 THASONVHO
S3YNLONYLS 3AVHS
Mdvd ANOWTV

W01 =8/1 FWoS

[EETER] AV ma_| "ON
X0 TIWILINI

) T I F
1

GaaH|3va | NOUJWos3d | ON
SNOISIASY

e
g v b g e o L RS
L B S L et

Ty R o e e e it SR b

OBEECIE 948

LERSE VO ‘WHGRAIES

S0 S

Ppoay 2jmazeed PIO 1Ip0L
ONINNVTd  ONV
FYNLIFLIHOYY 3FdVISANYT

[y2ajuodom
vavqayel
soAnwop

AVMYTYM ILIHONOD ONILSIX3

LNIOr 34008 DNILSIX3

SNOILYAZT3 ¥O4 L'E7 133HS 338
9VX.EZ '8 IUNLONYLS 3AVHS MIN

01N 319VL JINDId

JF-04

1-2'2111v13a 13348 338
SONILOOH 1S0d MAN

VYIHY NMYT ONLLSIX3

FOV1d NI A38N0d-3d

ONY DNILOOH 40 NOILYITYLSNI

Y04 Q3IA0NIY OGNV LNOMYS
34 01 313¥ONOD DONILSIXT

ONIAVE 3L3dONCD 40 3903

Board of Directors Meeting

Page 74

January 19, 2017

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



g d0 f A33HS
¢l

‘ON L33HS

VL3d ONILOO ANV

NLNZOUVYINS
LNOAY] D,

JHUNLINYLS 3AVHS

L L33HS

29956 VO ‘TIWAIONWRIO
‘INNBAY TIZVH 9289
Muvd GNOWTY

$3YNLONYLS 3AVHS

1OLSIC HEVd ONY NOLLY3-D3Y TWAZONYHO

GaEA3E | Vo | A8 om0 _l.olﬂ.x
XOB WILINI

[ EXTD GllAmosad | ON_
SNOISIAZY

i e vt
e A g g e AT

poey sjjiasaaeld IO | I¥01
DNINNYId  ONY
FUNLIZLIHIYY  FdVISONVT

Jyaspucdom

papyayL
soAnuo N

mzoumzs

] ] L]

_ Y130 ONILOCS SHNLONYLS 3AVHS _ 3 :

i ;

! i

m, _ :

m. i |

| B :

| Sl o — :

i iz o[

{2y iy nEu.isSl/

, (B8] 815 AWINOD .7 = xza!nw“-mmw&ﬂoﬂ;hm“ 3

i g R !

_ R B _

| PNFEIESS =i » !

| 5 i

i i

i ol N d=. N |

| wp s P {

| e :

| TS i

[ s acrs !

D v e . ;

tou s 55t Laghoteecsien W

W0=4 =8/t FWoS
‘u_k .8 o w 8
SNOILVAZ13 ¥O4 L'E1 133HS 338
SEXZL S0, 3HNLONYLS 3AVHS M3N
vadY ANNOYDAY1d ONILSIXT

AVAMHIVYA SLIHONOD DONILSIX3

ONIAVd 313¥INOD 40 3903

il

30V71d NI 039N04-3d

NV ONILOOS 40 NOILYTIVLSNI
H0Os A3IAOWIY ANV LNOMVS
38 01 FL3-ONOD DNILSEE

uclk

we kb

W9€

Wl

1-2'Z21 V130 133HS 338
SONILOOH LSOd M3N

Y3V NMVYT ONLLSIX3

Page 75

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



GH0TG L3S
0el
‘ON 133HS

SNOLLYATTS
JuNLONYLS 3AVHS

F1LIL L33HS
2ok ‘ON€or

SHEIZE 3lva

"S°L'N ‘NOILYAT3 18vd v, 2dNLONALS

29956 VO 'TVAIONVIO
'SNNIAY T32vH 9288
S3YNLONYLS IAVHS
MHvYd ONOWTY

1D1HLSIC Hivd ONY NOLLYSMO FWAIONVHO

_

i ==

«0-bE

TOIElaY | 30| i@ ono | o
XOB TWILINI

T P il S

A[Z0 | WOUJRIOSIO _H
SNOISIAZY

]
S et s oty s e
Ty VARG FAM A ARy kg e e
ra e e e (s e ot
AP 1 WA 8 P 8 g P

OBEEGIE 916

L2856 VD CiDI0S

Sgz Myns

Pproyd ejjdezeld PIO 11901
DNINNVTd  ONV
FUNLIILIHOYY 3dVISONVT

1423 uodom

papiayoL
Jodnwop

&:oumEE

‘S'L'N ‘NOILYAZTR HLNOS . 3dNL0NYLS

313¥ONCD EZFW_KW\

W9l

W092

January 19, 2017 Page 76

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



g0 g i33HS
L€l

"ON 133HS

SNOILYATTE
2. ANV 8
JUNLONYLS FAVHS

L muwmee
z9-8l ‘ONgor

EUE A% 3D

29956 YO "TIVAIONVHO
‘IANIAY TIZvH 9289
S3HNLONYLS 3AVHS
Muvd NOWTV

10RIISIC Hilvd ONY NOLLYSHO3Y TWATDONVHO

[ETELET] 3¥0 | 8 oRd | ON
XC8 WILINI

"g'L'N ‘NOILYAZI3 183 .0, FdNL1ONYLS

L1

«0- Sk

‘'S'1'N ‘NOLLYAZTE LSV3 & IANLONYLS

WOrige

b

H—"

[XETERT NOUJB3E30 | ON

SNOISINZY

s b ot

S oot e At L

DEEE-69E 816

LEESE V2 ‘aeuinszes

S0Z 205

POy 2padRon)d PO 11p01
SNINNYY  ONV
FUNLIZLIHIYY  AdVISANVT

IEELILEETY]

pABYRYOL
AN WEW

n«zo.q.mgs

“S'L'N 'NOIWLYAZI3 HINOS O, 3HNLONYLS

—

=

ZLIMONOD ONUSIKA l\

=

L
WL

FotAl

"S°L'N ‘NOILYAZIE HLNOS & WNLONYLS

BLAINOD uzﬁm;m\\

ETCE]
WSl

fog-18

Page 77

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



STAFF REPORT

ﬁ DATE: 1-19-17
O‘ —~ TO: Board of Directors
VpARKS o N
h ANCEVATE FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT  SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN PLANS AND
COST ESTIMATE FOR THE ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY PARK OAK

AND FILBERT PATHWAY PROJECT

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Design Plans and Cost Estimate for the Orangevale Community Park Oak and

Filbert Pathway Project.

BACKGROUND
The asphalt pathway at the Oak and Filbert area of Orangevale Community Park has been in

poor condition for a number of years. The District seal coated the pathway approximately
three years ago to provide some additional longevity. The project was rated as a priority
project by the Board at the May 2016 Capital Project Workshop and the Board approved a
portion of the project as part of the 2016/17 Fiscal Budget in the amount of $150,000. MTW
has completed the design work, construction drawings, and cost estimate for the project and
will prepare the bid documents and provide construction management when the project is
approved. Staff recommends approving the design plans and cost estimate for the Orangevale
_ Community Park Oak and Filbert Pathway Project and to direct the District Administrator to

prepare the bid documents.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move we approve the design plans and cost estimate for the Orangevale Community Park

Oak and Filbert Pathway Project and direct the District Administrator to prepare the bid
documents.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 78



MIWgraup

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING

PROBABLE COST OF CONSTRUCTION

Orangevale Community Park Pathway Replacement

The following probable cost estimate is based upon 100%

SITE WORK - ASPHALT OPTION

1. Pavement Demolition in place
2. 2.5" Asphalt Paving over existing AB

SITE WORK - CONCRETE OPTION (Base Bid)

20,700 S.F.
20,700 S.F.

1. Pavement Demolition in place
2. 4" Asphalt Paving over existing AB

SITE WORK - CONCRETE OPTION (Add Alt #1)

1. Pavement Demolition in place
2. 4" Asphalt Paving over existing AB

SITE WORK - CONCRETE OPTION (Add Al #2)

1. Pavement Demolition in place
2. 4" Asphalt Paving over existing AB

Note: 25% Markup should include fees or permits,
contingencies, general contractor's mark-up,
or any item(s) not listed above.

10411 Old Placerville Road, Suite 205, Sacramento, CA 95827

Orangevale Recreation & Park District- -

Board of Directors Meeting

Date:
MTW No:
construction documents dated January 13, 2017:

$
$

®®

Subtotal
25% Markup
TOTAL

8900sF. @ §
8900sF. @ $§ 12.00
Subtotal
25% Markup
TOTAL

3,550SF. @ $§
3,550 S.F.

®

Subtotal
25% Markup
TOTAL

8,250sF. @ $
8,250 s.F.

January 19,2017 .

1/13/2017
2016-063

20,700

103,500

= N el e

124,200
31,050
155,250

8,900

106,800

L= A R el A

115,700
28,925
144,625

3,550

$ 12.00

42,600

B el R

46,150
11,538
57,688

8,250

99,000

@ $ 12.00
Subtotal
25% Markup
TOTAL

7 el e

976 369.3990 www.mtwgroup.com

107,250
26,813
134,063

Page 79



407 | 133Hs

dAD

‘ON L33HS
Nv1d
NOLLITOW3A
F1LIL 133HS
€981 ‘ON 80r
LHEHE 3Va
o)
.
> <
o]
e 28
2EEE
ax<m
b 1o
g gufe!
2
822
2O C
AnmZ
m=
= o
>
i
-~

GaREAas | Ao | A8 Mg | oW
XO8 TWILINI

e

[rETE WoUANaE3a | o0
SNOISIATY

i i oot e e e et
frmid sy lreieiet e e o

Ppooy Bjjiaaa36]d PIO 11501
DNINNYIE ONV
FMUIALIHIYY IdVISANYT

Q:QNMEE

\ 3 O
3UiS 103r0dd’

ovwr
e

dvil ALINIDIA

STVL3A NOILONYLSNOD FET
NY1d ONIAYD (A

N¥1d NOILITOW3d VI
133HS J3A00 =]

SONIMYHAO 40 X3dNI

(204YHOSIO LIOMT S0 NOLINL3 ONUZIVHIT LS NOUONEISNGS
01 3010 OB SKVElTrd ol FOUYHISIT LNTH ANY MOTIV ION
TIYHS ONY SINSSI TNV SSIMGGY ANZ0¥d TIVHS SIENA3I0N DNREIVHIO TV 01

ONINOUINNRE ONY 32vid NI 3uv
SIUDKS YIS ONY FOVNIVSO MIN TN VIHY KOUDNMISNOD SHL Wil
STV HENTS ONY FOVNIRHO SNUSIKI TIY KIEINPY TIVHS SQUIVNOD I 8

WS GINSING THI NO H3UFH BNIONOS ANY LNZATSS OL SNIaVISTNYT
kn%l&&thtmggﬂgaﬁm@khihgs%% Bt
NUoH IUS TV 40 NOUVNIGNOOD HOd TIBISKOAESH 38 TIYHS HOLIVEINGD 31§

SIATTIS NOUYORRI ONY

QRIOTTE MTH0 NEOLS WINIS AKVUNKS 0L GRUNT 0K 108 DMGMION!
wuikﬁgmgﬂtﬁllt%nssg%n‘SE 4
TIr Lyt FHASNT TIVHS NOIDYHINGD 3KL ININGAVS ONIOYTd 0L ¥Okd €

‘WINAD FHL O 1SOD ON I¥ NOHIONDD TYNISIS0 SH Q1 MOIOVHINGD JHL A8
QIIIA3Y HO GINVLIH 38 TIHS TIHNGN! IOONYT ANy GIUIRN0Ud 3T TIHHS
SINGHACHGH 3UIS HIAIO ONY 'SIUALINKLS SN SYISINYT INUSKI TIY 98

AIAFITY S WAOHHdY NILLsH
WA HFOH0 LON OO0 “TvAOHddY #04 SINMYEA NO_NHOHS SIIUNTNY IS
T J0 SHOTOD UNGNS ONY SINMYET OGNS JOACH TIVHS HOIDVAINOD SHL “bi

V35¥ SHL N SINNSIY NOLINHISNOD 3U0HE 103443 INFILINIIS

NYHI 5S71 ¥ Of LOYdry Trord0T0avHOMY ANV 300038 O SIENSYIN

NOUVOUIN UNYSSIIIN = ‘OTATG Gl OILINSNGD F8 TIFHS LSI0T0TVHRY

IHTYNO ¥ GNY ATLgENN 3S¥3 ashﬂmsgkohﬁﬁibhé
ANOM 'GTUACINR JMY SLOVAUMY YD INQIS INOG 4O SIKAGHY TWNSOND A F

NOUIMMISNOD SNRNT SYINN 4O SINIHANCH ASMITIS DNUSIXT
TIv 40 NOUDTIONS THL HOS FTIGSNOSIY I8 TIVHS J0LIVeiNGI Il T

QAUTTINOD NITE SvH

ONLTET NOUDNHISNOD=3dd IKL TUNA 3US 3HE NO OILUNYGd 38 TIM NHCH ON

0330084 Gl 3DUON. DNWIAEIZY 4O SAVT M3AIS NIHUM SIAUVINISIEATY 54 GNY
Gew0 LM ONUIIN NOLINHISNOD-3ud ¥ ISIN0IY TIVHS SQLIVAINGD 3HL °F1

WMOH FHE TTN0D 0L OANOIY S33S
Onv Sureid FEYATIY TIY 804 Avd OWY FHND3S TIHS HOLIVINGD FHL ZH

03303V S1 LAI0¥d 31 TN FOWTS NI NINTH TIH JONED FHL

WUIANS OENS HOS X¥d TIVAFONVO A3l QL NOUGINNGD FHl

¥ ONV JNNIAY ND3d OROTY SUVD SSI0TY MM 30N3H NOLINMISNOD
ANVAOANZL HOM 0= ¥ NOINIYI ONY TIISNI TIRHS SOUDVAINGD 3HL °11

S3LON 103roud

1804 Ba.s) :joejuod
£LE¥-886°916 :ud
29956 VO 'eleasbuRiQ
enusAy [9zeH 9289
1914181 MHYd ANV NOLLYTHOTY ITVAIONVHO

“HINMO

YINYO4ITVO "TIVAIONVEO

ININIDV1dId AVMHLVd
MHVd ALINNWNOD FTVATONVHO

Page 80

January 19, 2017

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



EE A

LI

'ON 133HS
NY1d
NOILNOW=ad
F1LIL 133HS
B "ON 908
LHELL 31va

29966 VO 'TIVAZONVEO
INIAY LEFE S LOEL
ININIOV1dTY AVMHLYd
Mevd ALINAANOD FTVAIONVHO

[ECEMER] 3lva| A8 oho | Of
X08 WILINI

ET] NOLLIE0830 | "ON

SNOISIATY

OEEE-59E 816

LZRSE YO ‘iuaieaIros

S0¢ WA

Pooy ajndadnid FIO L1R01
ONINNYI  ONY
FUMUIILHIYY IdVISONVT

Q:QNMEE

LO=0F =, 0 WIS

ey S oy TR

.09 08 o g1 .00

Y

ANNIAY L3914

| WOONLSTY ONUEXE

4 NI ALE3HOEd
= 3LVHIXOYddY

107 ONDIY ONLLSIX3

@1314 ¥3000S SNILSIK3

SNINYD M3N HOS TVIHILYI 3SVE SY Q3SN ONY
Q3ZIEIAING 3B OL AVMHLYd LTVHISY BNILSIXT

=

aNZoIT NOLLNOWSa ||

30V 1d3Y NV O3ACKHIY i | {

TE OL AYMHLYd LTWHISY DNILSIXE i H | !

A

ONNOHOAYId ONILSIXI EE—

WOOHLSTY ONILEDE I/D

(1354 HYINIM TWLOL prE) LNIOZ SIHL
QNOATE SINNILNOD AVMHLYD DNILSIX3

Iyniondls

Amﬂcjm NS

Page 81

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



¥ 40 € A33HS

XA

‘ON L33HS
NYd
DNIAYd
FLILL33HS
£990 ‘ON 80T
LUEME 3Lva
(@]
v 2
33
EEE
an=<m
95 O
£ifmo
T
o= =
235 =
2EOC
ammZ
2z
m <
29
™
b
=

[ELEDEL] 300 | A8 0iM0 ] "ON
¥08 TVLLINI

e =

%_ilir —HOUHI530 | ON
SNOISIAZY

o ron e s
S e BB 8 A ST Y
L by mle o b eyt
el Ehet et e

pores iy @ MY

OEBEGIE 916
L2956 VD RuAOLIDS
S0Z WS

puoy FyAsEDId FIO | 1801

SNINNYTd ANV
FUALDILIHOWY FdVISANVT

maouMEE

-0 =1 FWIS

.09 JOF o .§1 .0f

ANNIAY Lu3g1d

MOI02 Gy = UMINOT HE WODEE 1018 JAUMHNTITY
LwHdSY QRAWING INUSIT WIND LWHASY ST ‘08 3oWE
_ AVIMHLYd LTVHISW/AL3HINOD MaN

| ONIOIT NOILMOW3d

| WOOULSTY DNILSIX

H 3NIM Ald3dodd

! Lo . -
I
|
i
] *
' !
L ! m
| i t H .
1
! ;
| m ! |\ ]
_ : @13id ¥32008 DHILSIX : 5 B a4 i
1 ! ! 1 :
| i i ; i i
1 1
i [ _ ! |
| | i ! |
B B ~ s, 2 s, 2
o8
H | Z1E1ONY b1E1
2 V130 23S 'ONILSIXE BY NOLLYAOT e
| m 3Wvs Lv 30¥14 NI 03N0< 38 0L i
| z AVMAHLYd LTYHASY/313EONCI MIN
| g
g

ANNOYDAYId DNILEXT ||Jl1l|f

NOOHLSTY ONILEIXS 1/D

ANNIAY HYO0

(1334 ¥VINI WLOL vPE) LNIOd SIHL
ONOAZS SENNILNOD AVMHLYd DNILSIX3

FUNLONULS

Amn«.zm BNLLERE

Page 82

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



ﬂqumL._.mem
L€
‘ON L33HS

SHv.L3aa
ONIAVd

FULIL L33HS
€994 ‘ON 80P
LHEWL 3iva

9956 YO 'TTVASONVIO
'BNNAY LY3E114 WEL
ININIOVTdTE AVMHLYd
Muvd ALINDIWINOD STYAZONVHO

|

[T 30| 8 oma | ON
KO8 IWLLINI

s e

P R B 1 e M
SNOISIASY

pereTe
e e

PEGESIE D16

LZESE VD W0

SO MIAs

PooY 2254 PO L1p0T
DNINNYId  ONY
RANLIILIHIYY  IdVISONYT

Q.._QHMEE

ONIAYd FLIHINOD IOV NFFLEVD

T
Z i

[
JVEDENS DLNANDD

IHINIYG 40 NS ARSI

Wi
HSieS Gie T4 W04 SHElS G U108
“IHprnvd ATHN0D Tavid=HI-ISY

VLI WIVM LTvHESY 30IM L0048 3

06 04 0DVANOD 'IOVHSING
NOUNQIa0 1Y TIdSY BOISIKY nokd

450 D1 QUITNGD 35M8 OOV .n/
G iz

IOVMD HEIH SHILSDE
oYY KTTH4ST ST

3008 MW

“IVABNS KAV HERU
08 171 38 TWHS HIvE IWHGSY JHS 0 3003 D SudT JOveD HEMS 3§
“SHYId IOSQA 135 "SRV 30005 WIDWIOY K04 HTekh
WWHaSY 306 9 Tl 30 S3001 MIGH O QIO 3M TIA 00S SO RS MANKE 30 T ¥t
BN IHL O 1503
WHOOTY O v WEIVINDD THL A3 S THL MOUS CIAKBE 33 Thmt T0S 553G VW T
UE QTG 10N TIPS 34018 WA IHL T
XS 40 NG Y OR SnS JH SSO0ETY
34075 SS0K3 I 20 NN ¥ S FIHL OF CLBMAISHO3 33 TWHS T LTrasy 50 100 8 1

S3iol

Page 83

January 19, 2017

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



STAFF REPORT

ﬂ DATE: 1-19-17 '
OV‘ 5 TO: Board of Directors
PARKS _ )
AN ETUAT T ‘FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &

PARK DISTRICT  SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF THE DRAFT DESIGN AND ESTIMATED COSTS
FOR THE ORANGEVALE COMMUNITY PARK OAK AVENUE

PARKING LOT AND SKATE PARK

RECOMMENDATION
Discuss the draft design and estimated costs for the Orangevale Community Park Oak Avenue

Parking Lot and Skate Park and provide direction to staff.

BACKGROUND
The gravel parking lot off of Oak Avenue at Orangevale Community Park has been discussed as

an improvement project and a possible location of a commu nity skate park. At the May 2016
Capital Project Workshop, the Board requested that the staff evaluate the feasibility of
providing parking lot improvements at the gravel parking lot site and determine if the east end
of the lot would be of a feasible size as a site for a street style skate facility. MTW has provided
schematic design options for the area with cost estimates for parking improvements and the
hardscape for a potential skate facility. Staff recommends the Board provide direction to the
staff regarding the draft design of the parking lot and skate facility.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
None.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 84



LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING

PROBABLE COST OF CONSTRUCTION

Date: 1/13/2017

Orangevale Community Park Parking Lot and Skate Park MTW No: 2016-064
The following probable cost estimate 1s based upon schematic plan dated October 21st, 2016:

PARKING LOT
1. Site Demolition 30,000sF. @ $ 1.00 | § 30,000
2. Grading 30,000sF. @ § 1.00 | § 30,000
3. Concrete Paving ; 2441sF. @ § 12.00 | § 29,292
4. Asphalt Paving 13507 SF. @ $ 500 |$ 67,535
5. Concrete Curb 760LF. @ $ 20.00 | § 15,200
6. Landscape & Irrigation 5100sF. @ $ 7.00 | $ 35,700
7. 24" Box Trees 19 Each @ § 300.00 | § 5,700
8. 18" Tall Concrete Seatwall 25LF @ § 75.00 | § 1,875
Subtotal $ 215,302
25% Markup $ 53,826
TOTAL § 269,128

SKATEPARK

1. Site Demolition 10,000SF. @ $ 1.00 | § 10,000
2. Grading 10000SF. @ $ 1.00 [$__ 10,000
3. Concrete Paving 8,545SF. @ $ 1200 | § 102,540
4. Pre-Cast Concrete Obstacles w/install 100,000 Allowance 5 100,000
5. 4' Tall Black Vinyl Fencing 360 LF. @ $ 40.00 | § 14,400
6. 4 Entrance Gates 2 Fach @ § 665.00 | $ 1,330
7. Skatepark Entrance Structure (TBD) 1Each @ $ 15,000.00 |§ 15,000
Subtotal $ 253,270
25% Markup $ 63,318
Note: 25% Markup should include fees or permits, TOTAL § 316,588

contingencies, general contractor's mark-up,
or any item(s) not listed above.

10411 Old Placerville Road, Suite 205, Sacramento, CA 95827 916 369.3990 www.mitwgroup.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 85



Page 86

KEY LANDSCAPE LEGEND

TREES - NOT ALL SYMBOLS SHOWN

$HRUBSIGROUNDCOVER
NON-COLORED CONGRETE

ASPHALT

BKATEPARK

4 TALL VINYL FENCE WITH GATE

SEATWALL

SKATEPARK ENTRANCE STRUCTURE.

PARKING LOT AND SKATEPARK LAYOUT =~ SCHEMATICDESIGN

ORANGEVALE, CA

e
E—Hﬁm wa:_.

CANDSCARE ARCHITECTURE 8D VL ARNING ST O S gron’s Sons v AT Seria U2 o PR

|
|
|

!
©
=
v
j<Ts)
=
©
—

o



e R
Orangevale, CA
4256 SQ. FT.
December 1, 2016
IG

1A

SPOHNRANCH
SKATEPARKS

(==

] COMPONENT LIST ]
REF#]DESCRIPTION ary
1 7R RAMP 8-0%g'L x 15-8"Wx 3-11%'H 2
2 |GRIND LEDGE 10Lx 1-6"W x 2-1'%s" 2
3 |14° BANK4-5%'L x 7-6"W x 11'%¢"H 2
4 |MANUAL PAD 12Lx 5Wx TH 1
5 |CURVED GRIND LEDGE 11Lx 1-6"Wx 1-2'H | 1 4
& |35" BANK 8-6"L x 15-6"W x 3-5%¢"H 1 ;
o 7 [SUSHI MANI 10'L x 4'W x 1-2/5"H 1 38
g 5 |14° FLOATING BANK 6-04'Lx6W-1-5%¢H | 2 | |[F 53
R 9 |2'x 3 5.5, GRIND RAIL 13Lx 2-3'H 1 §Bis
10 |@25%" 5.5. ROUND GRIND RAIL 101 x 1-2'H 1 £l 3
INTEGRAL 2" x 2" S.5. EDGE PROTECTION a6t ¢
INTEGRAL 2" x 2" S.5. TUBING 26t g
EXTRA 2’ x2' S.5. EDGE PROTECTION 12t
[ |INTEGRAL 22%' §.5. COPING a2t
1

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 87



Tw
Orangevale, CA | U 5
4256 5. FT.| | Z EE’
December 1, 2016 m: %.;
1G] (= w EE
S
oS

nw

_qp

T
1 ha ot e ehes G
o eqmrea b i

TR e
QOrangevale, CA
e
Pre-Cast Layout - Option #1

spod

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 88



Orangevale, CA
4256 SQ. FT.

December 1, 2016
G

. CeRTNTLAAVE 102 HIODES. CA T

[GESIGN, BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
THICE (v 30 A PR 23RS

-

SPOHN RANCH
SKATEPARKS

T
Orangevale, CA
ST
Pre-Cast Layout - Option #1

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Board of Directors Meeting

January 19, 2017

Page 89



STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 1-19-17
Ov—'-\ TO: Board of Directors
R
\JYPARKS FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE
ACCEPTANCE OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 2017

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT SUBJECT:
INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE POOLED INVESTMENT FUND

RECOMMENDATION
Accept and file the County of Sacramento 2017 Investment Policy for the Pooled Investment

Fund.

BACKGROUND
Each year the County of Sacramento publishes their Investment Policy for the Pooled

investment Fund. These are the policies by which the pooled County assets are invested, which
include the Orangevale Recreation and Park District funds.

Government Code section 53646(a)(1,2) states as follows: (1) In the case of county
government, the treasurer may annually render to the board of supervisors and any oversight
committee a statement of investment policy, which the board shall review and approve at a
public meeting. Any change in the policy shall also be reviewed and approved by the board at a
public meeting. (2) In the case of any other local agency, the treasurer or chief fiscal officer of
the local agency may annually render to the legislative body of that local agency and any
oversight committee of that local agency a statement of investment policy, which the
legislative body of the local agency shall consider at a public meeting. Any change in the policy
shall also be considered by the legislative body of the local agency at a public meeting.

The District is hereby considering the County Investment Policy as the policy guiding the
investment of District funds.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
| move that we accept and file the County of Sacramento 2017 Investment Policy for the

Pooled Investment Fund.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 90



Internal SErViceS Navdeep S. Gﬂ].,

County Executive
Department of Finance
David Villanueva,
Ben Lamera, Chief Deputy County Executi
. ef Deputy County Bxecutive
Director County of Sacramento
January 6, 2017
To: Pooled Investment Fund Participant Agency Board Chairs

Subject: CALENDAR YEAR 2017 INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE POOLED INVESTMENT
FUND

Since 1987, the Director of Finance has submitted a statement of investment policy to the Sacramento County
Board of Supervisors for consideration and adoption. The Board of Supervisors approved the enclosed calendar

year 2017 investment policy on December 6, 2016.

The investment policy has been amended to reflect the current Fair Political Practices Commyission dollar
amount limit on gifts, honoraria, and gratuities that the Director of Finance, investment staff, and Treasury
Oversight Committee members may receive in a calendar year. The policy has also been amended to clarify
that funds held in separate portfolios are not included in Total Investable Fund, adding language to allow the
purchase of negotiable certificated of deposit from foreign banks in countries with sovereign rating of AAA
from Standard & Poor’s or Moody’s, and update the maximum LAIF investment to $65 million from $50.

I recommend that the legislative body of your agency receive and file the enclosed Sacramento County Annual
Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund — Calendar Year 2017 at its next regular meeting. Your
action to receive and file the policy constitutes consideration at a public meeting as recommended by
Government Code section 53646(a)(2). The investment policy is also available on the Department of Finance —
Investment Division webpage at www.finance.saccounty.net/investments.

The following investment-related reports are also available on the Investment Division webpage:

e Pooled Investment Fund Monthly Review;
e Quarterly Pooled Investment Fund Report; and
¢ Non-Pooled Investment Funds Portfolio Reports.

If you have any questions about the investment policy or management of the Pooled Investment Fund portfolio,
please call me at (916) 874-6744 or Chief Investment Officer Bernard Santo Domingo at (916) 874-7320.

ra
Directotof Finance

Enclosure

700 1 Street, Room 3650 ¢ Sacramento, California 95814 ¢ phone (916) 874-6744 o fax (916) 874-6454 « www.finance.saccounty.net

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 91






< B EB¥

g g s S

EEHT

Table of Contents

AUBNOTIEY < e+ evesvaveres eesnessabssamssasssumsdoman s s san s bR s s T st S 1
POHCY STAEIITIE.....o.o1eveesessssssssssessssessssssssssssssssessesesssssass ssss s 0 1
GEANAALA OF CAIE cvvvveeeerenreresessssssesssssastrasssssasesasassshas s sssb s s 1
TIVESTNEIE OBJECTIVES cvvoevesererssressssreesssesssssssssssss s s s 1
A. Safety OF PIICIDAL.......ouuusrrrsssesmsssessss st ssssssssssss s 1
B. LAQUIGHEY 11 vervvvvevseesesesee e s 2
€. PUBHC TIUSE coveeruaenmsamssssssssssssssmmssssass s sttt st s e 2
D, Maxirmuiml Rate OFf RETUITL ...v.evecserecunmrrsisssesrermnsassssssussssssssssssimtssastuntsssssss st sttt 2
Pooled Investment FUNA TIVESLOTS ... wrreerssisesismmsmmssssesssssas s sssssiesss s ess s st 2
TS T ee———NEERERREE R 2
TIEINIA] COMITOIS ...verereerresesssnssasessesesssrssssasssstossmmasen sebatashaseaseasandabassmas st e s s 3
Sacramento County Treasury Oversight COMIMIEE ......couuumssmssemmmmsrssmenssssmms e 4
TOVESEIENT PATAIMIELELS «...vvirveesesssesreseesessssssresessibssssssssnssessiasssiassa s siasessms st s s sy s e 4
A T Y s T————————— SR Sl 4
B AUhOTIZEA TIIVESHMENLS ... cvuvessrerrssiserssersssssensisssasssassatsssansasscsstus ettt 5
C PrOhibited IVESHIENLS ..o eveceseerersessssssssssesssssmassassssrsshassa s sass st sms s TS 5
D Credit REQUITSITIENES. ...vcereerssssssssssesrsssssssssss im0 <
E R a1 -1 - O —————e R R R 6
E MK CONCEIEALIOTIS 11veveresecrsssrrssssssessssssssnssassasss o s massas s sE om0 7
G REPUICHASE ATOEINIENES ...ovvvvvsvseecemmnessssssssssss s s 8
Xl Community Reinvestment ACt PIOGIAM ... cvrumsussisussssmmmesssssismmmmms s 8
I Criteria and Qualifications of Brokers/Dealers and Direct ISSUETS ..ovcmimnninismneennee: 8
J Investment Guidelines, Management Style and Strategy ......oweeressrmmsrmsareesssssmemsrees 9
K APPTOVEA LSS 1.vcvvvvvvevresssssssssssssssssssss s s S 9
L Calculation 0f Yield and COStS c.....owwuersrmseessiossismmsmsssssassssassasssssmssss s s 9
Reviewing, Monitoring and Reporting of the POTLEOLIO c.vnveveveereerrmssssenssensssmssssnssenmnssssssusassaseass 10
Withdrawal Requests for Pooled Fund INVESLOLS c......cuusrireseresesesmsmmssssemmsissms s 10
Limits on Honoraria, Gifts and GIatUities. ........oumeuieesemsscsisunnsm s 10
Terms and Conditions for QUSiAe INVESLOTS ....c.ecusuurmsssassnmsisssmsmausmsssimsssessssssem s s 11
12

Orangevate Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meetyil_g January 19, 2017 Page 93



SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Annual Investment Policy

of the Pooled Investment Fund
CALENDAR YEAR 2017

I Authority
Under the Sacramento County Charter, the Board of Supervisors established the position of
Director of Finance and by ordinance will annually review and renew the Director of Finance’s
authority to invest and reinvest a1l the funds in the County Treasury.

II. Policy Statement :
This Investment Policy (Policy) establishes cash management and investment guidelines for the
Director of Finance, who is responsible for the stewardship of the Sacramento County Pooled
Investment Fund. Each transaction and the entire portfolio must comply with California
Government Code and this Policy. All portfolio activities will be judged by the standards of the
Policy and its investment obj ectives. Activities that violate its spirit and intent will be considered

contrary to the Policy.

[i1. Standard of Care

The Director of Finance is the Trustee of the Pooled Investment Fund and therefore, a fiduciary
subject to the prudent investor standard. The Director of Finance, employees involved in the

investment process, and members of the Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee

(Oversight Committee) shall refrain from all personal business activities that could conflict with
lved will be required to report all

the management of the investment program. All individuals invo

gifts and income in accordance with California state law. When investing, reinvesting, purchasing,
acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public funds, the Director of Finance shall act with
care, skill, prudence, and diligence to meet the aims of the investment obj ectives listed in Section

IV, Investment Objectives.

IV. Investment Objectives
The Pooled Investment Fund shall be prudently invested in order to earn a reasonable return,
while awaiting application for governmental purposes. The specific objectives for the Pooled
Investment Fund are ranked in order of importance.

A. Safety of Principal |
The preservation of principal is the primary objective. Each transaction shall seek to ensure
om securities default or erosion of market

that capital losses are avoided, whether they be fi:
value.

R 4o QDb .
Orangevale Recreation& Park District—Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Pagid@ge 1



Calendar Year 2017

Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

B. Liquidity
As a second objective, the Pooled Investment Fund should remain sufficiently flexible to
enable the Director of Finance to meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably
anticipated in any depositor's fund. -

C. Public Trust

In managing the Pooled Investment Fund, the Director of Finance and the authorized
investment traders should avoid any transactions that might impair public confidence in
Sacramento County and the participating local agencies. Investments should be made with

precision and care, considering the probable safety of the capital as well as the probable
income to be derived.

D. Maximum Rate of Return

As the fourth objective, the Pooled Investment Fund should be designed to attain a market

average rate of return through budgetary and economic cycles, consistent with the risk

limitations, prudent investment principles and cash flow characteristics identified herein. For
nt Fund (LAIF) will be

comparative purposes, the State of California Local Agency Investme:
ark. The Pooled Investment Fund quarterly performance

used as a performance benchm:
benchmark target has been set at or above LAIF’s yield. This benchmark was chosen because

LATF’s portfolio structure is similar to the Pooled Investment Fund.

V. Pooled Investment Fund Investors
Sacramento County, school and

The Pooled Investment Fund investors are comprised of
d of Supervisors, and independent

community college districts, districts directed by the Boar
special districts whose treasurer is the Director of Finance. Any local agencies not included in this
category are subject to California Government Code section 53684 and are referred to as outside

investors.

Vi. Implementation

In order to provide direction to those respons
the Director of Finance has established this P
and render it to legislative bodies of local agencies
In accordance with California Government Code section 53646, et s
shall review and approve this Policy annually.

ible for management of the Pooled Investment Fund,
olicy and will provide it to the Oversight Committee
that participate in the Pooled Investment Fund.
eq., the Board of Supervisors

This Policy provides a detailed description of investment parameters used to implement the
authorized instruments;

investment process and includes the following: investable funds;
prohibited investments; credit requirements; maximum maturities and concentrations; repurchase

agreements; Community Reinvestment Act Program; criteria and qualifications of broker/dealers
and direct issuers; investment guidelines, management style and strategy; Approved Lists; and

calculation of yield and costs.

P .
Oranggg?e %ecreanon & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting "January 19, 2017 Page 95



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

Vii. Internal Controls
The Director of Finance shall establish internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that the

investment objectives are met and to ensure that the assets are protected from loss, theft, or
the Director of Finance has established

misuse. To assist in implementation and internal controls,
an Investment Group and a Review Group.

The Investment Group, which is comprised of the Director of Finance and his/her designees, 1S

responsible for maintenance of the investment guidelines and Approved Lists. These guidelines

and lists can be altered daily, if needed, to adjust to the ever-changing financial markets. The
guidelines can be more conservative or match the policy language. In no case can the guidelines

override the Policy.

The Review Group, which is comprised of the Director of Finance and his/her designees, is
responsible for the monthly review and appraisal of all the investments purchased by the Director
of Finance and staff. This review includes bond proceeds, which are invested separately from the

Pooled Investment Fund and are not governed by this Policy.

The Director of Finance shall establish a process for daily, monthly, quarterly, and annual review
and monitoring of the Pooled Investment Fund activity. The following articles, in order of
supremacy, govern the Pooled Investment Fund:

1. California Government Code

2. Annual Investment Policy

3. Current Investment Guidelines

4. Approved Lists (see page 9, Section IX.K)

The Director of Finance shall review the daily investment activity and corresponding bank
balances.

Monthly, the Review Group shall review all investment activity and its compliance to the
corresponding governing articles and investment objectives.

Quarterly, the Director of Finance will provide the Oversight Comr_nittee with a copy of the
Pooled Investment Fund activity and its compliance to the annual Policy and California

Government Code.
annual audit of the activities within the Pooled

liance to the Policy and California
the structure of the investment

Annually, the Oversight Committee shall cause an
Investment Fund to be conducted to determine comp
Government Code. This audit will include issues relating to

portfolio and risk.

tion of time deposits, money market mutual funds, LAIF

All securities purchased, with the excep
and Wells Fargo’s overnight investment fund, shall be delivered to the independent third-party

custodian selected by the Director of Finance. This includes all collateral for repurchase
agreements. All trades, where applicable, will be executed by delivery versus payment by the

designated third-party custodian.

Orangevale Recreatiom& Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 PagBage 3



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

VIII. Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee

In accordance with California Government Code section 27130 et seq., the Board of Supervisors,

in consultation with the Director of Finance, has created the Sacramento County Treasury

Oversight Committee (Oversight Committee). Annually, the Director of Finance shall prepare an
d by the Oversight Committee and

Investment Policy that will be forwarded to and monitore
rendered to Boards of all local agency participants. The Board of Supervisors shall review and

approve the Policy during public session. Quarterly, the Director of Finance shall provide the
Oversight Committee a report of all investment activities of the Pooled Investment Fund to ensure
compliance to the Policy. Annually, the Oversight Committee shall cause an audit to be conducted
on the Pooled Investment Fund. The meetings of the Oversight Committee shall be open to the

public and subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act.

A member of the Oversight Committee may not be employed by an entity that has contributed to
the campaign of a candidate for the office of local treasurer, or contributed to the campaign of a
candidate to be a member of a legislative body of any local agency that has deposited funds in the
county treasury, in the previous three years of during the period that the employee is a member of
the Oversight Committee. A member may not directly or indirectly raise money for a candidate for
local treasurer or a member of the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors or governing board of
any local agency that has deposited funds in the county treasury while a member of the Oversight
Committee. Finally, a member may not secure employment with, or be employed by bond
underwriters, bond counsel, security brokerages or dealers, or financial services firms, with whom
the treasurer is doing business during the period that the person is a member of the Oversight

Committee or for one year after leaving the committee.

The Oversight Committee is not allowed to difect individual investment decisions, select
individual investment advisors, brokers or dealers, or impinge on the day-to-day operations of the

Department of Finance treasury and investment operations.

EX. Investment Parameters

A. [Investable Funds
Total Investable Funds (TIF) for purposes of this Policy are all Pooled Investment Fund

moneys that are available for investment at any one time, including the estimated bank account

float. Included in TIF are funds of outside investors, if applicable, for which the Director of

Finance provides investment services. Excluded from TIF are all funds held in separate
portfolios.

The Cash Flow Horizon is the period in which the Pooled Investment Fund cash flow can be
reasonably forecasted. This Policy establishes the Cash Flow Horizon to be one (1) year.

Once the Director of Finance has deemed that the cash flow forecast can be met, the Director

of Finance may invest funds with maturities beyond one year. These securities will be referred
to as the Core Portfolio.

Orangg\g?e ﬁecreation & Park Distri - i i
istrict Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 97



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

B. Authorized investments
Authorized investments shall match the general categories established by the California
d 53635 et seq. Authorized investments shall

Govemnment Code sections 53601 et seq. an

include, in accordance with California Government Code section 16429.1, investments into

LAIF. Authorization for specific instruments within these general categories, as well as 7
narrower portfolio concentration and maturity limits, will be established and maintained by the
Investment Group as part of the Investment Guidelines. As the California Government Codeis -

amended, this Policy shall likewise become amended.

C. Prohibited Investments

No investments shall be authorized that have the possibility of returning a zero or negative
yield if held to maturity. These shall include inverse floaters, range notes, and interest only

strips derived from a pool of mortgages.

_related company are prohibited. A tobacco-related

company.is defined as an entity that makes smoking products from tobacco used in cigarettes,
cigars, or snuff or for smoking in pipes. The tobacco-related issuers restricted from any

investment are any component companies in the Dow Jones U.S. Tobacco Index or the NYSE
Arca Tobacco Index. Annually the Director of Finance and/or his designee will update the list

of tobacco-related companies.

All legal investments issued by a tobacco

D. Credit Requirements
Except for municipal obligations and Community Reinvestment Act (CRA) bank deposits and
certificates of deposit, the issuer's short-term credit ratings shall be at or above A-1 by Standard
& Poor’s, P-1 by Moody's, and, if available, F1 by Fitch, and the issuer’s long-term credit

ratings shall be at or above A by Standard & Poor’s, A2 by Moody's, and, if available, A by

Fitch. There are no credit requirements for Registered State Warrants. All other municipal

obligations shall be at or above a short-term rating of SP-1 by Standard & Poor’s, MIG1 by
Moody’s, and, if available, F1 by Fitch. In addition, domestic banks are limited to those with a
Fitch Viability rating of a or better, without regard to modifiers. The Investment Group is

granted the authority to specify approved California banks with Fitch Viability ratings of bbb+
but they must have a Support rating of 1 where appropriate. Foreign banks with domestic
of AAA from Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s, or

licensed offices must have a Sovereign rating (
Fitch and a Fitch Viability rating of a or better, without regard to modifiers; however, a foreign
a Support rating of 1. Domestic savings

bank may have a rating of bbb+ but they must have
banks must be rated a or better, without regard to modifiers, or may have a rating of bbb+ but

they must a Support rating of 1.

Oran Arrantian 2. Danl s et ol o Y :
gevale Reereation& Parkbistrict——=Buard of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 PagPage 5



Calendar Year 2017

Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

Community Reinvestment Act Program Credit Requirements

Maximum Amount Minimum Requirements

Banks — FDIC Insurance Coverage

Up to the FDIC- or

NCUSIF-insured limit Credit Unions — NCUSIF Insurance Coverage

for the term of the Credit unions are limited to a maximum deposit of the NCUSIF-insured limit since

they are not rated by nationally recognized rating agencies and are not required to

deposit
provide collateral on public deposits.
Over the FDIC- or (Any 2 of 3 ratings)
NCUSIF-insured limit ’
e S&P: A-2
to $10 million

Moody’s: P-2
Fitch: F-2

Collateral is required

Eligible banks must have Community Reinvestment Act performance ratings of “satisfactory”
rity. In addition, deposits

or “outstanding” from each financial institution’s regulatory autho
anks must place securities

greater than the federally-insured amount must be collateralized. B
worth between 110% and 150% of the value of the deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank of

San Francisco, the Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, or a trust bank.

performance ratings, they must

Since credit unions do not have Community Reinvestment Act
stment lending and charitable

demonstrate their commitment to meeting the community reinve
activities, which are also required of banks.

and medium-term note issues must be issued by corporations operating

All commercial paper
one billion dollars

within the United States and having total assets in excess of
($1,000,000,000).

The Investment Group may raise these credit standards as part of the Investment Guidelines
d Interpretation of Credit Ratings

and Approved Lists. Appendix A provides a Compatrison an
by Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s, and Fitch.

E. Maximum Maturities
Due to the nature of the invested funds, no investment with limited market liquidity should be
used. Appropriate amounts of highly-liquid investments, such as Treasury and Agency
securities, should be maintained to accommodate unforeseen withdrawals.

The maximum maturity, determined as the term from the date of ownership to the date of
maturity, for each investment shall be established as follows:

Oranlgggaefe%ecreation & Park Distri - B i i
rict oard of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 99



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

U.S. Treasury and Agency ObHGations ... sssmssassss s 5 years
Washington Supranational Obligations1 .................................................................. 5 years
IVRUBCIPAL NOTES e cvecerrerssssesissssssssmsssss s s st s s 5 years
RegiStered State WAITAILS .......ocsrssmssssssssesss s st i st e 5 years
BANKETS ACCEPATICES .covuurssrssserssissssssssssssssmssisssss st st 2010000 180 days
COMMEICIA] PAPET .vevcvunurrrrsssssorssmmssisssssssssisssss st s s e 270 days
Negotiable Certificates of DEPOSIE. ... 180 days
CRA Bank Deposit/Certificates Of DEPOSIt uwwwwcecusssrrsiommmssssssssssssssmsmmmmmmsss e 1 year
RepUIChASE ATEEIMEIILS ..v.vvvsvevssessssssssssssssssssssstss s s s s 1 year
Reverse Repurchase AGIEEmMEntS ...wwuuusssiscsssmsmssssssssssssssenssssmmsss s 92 days
Medium-Term COrporate NOES ........cvwwsrrisssmmsmssmassmasssiss s 180 days
Collateralized Mortgage ObHZAtONS ......cvvvwwsmssssessassmssssssssssmmsssssssmm s 180 days

The Fnvestment Group may reduce these maturity limits to a shorter term as part of the
Investment Guidelines and the Approved Lists.

The ultimate maximum maturity of any investment shall be five (5) years. The dollar-weighted
average maturity of all securities shall be equal to or Jess than three (3) years.

E. WMaximum Concentrations

No more than 80% of the portfolio may be invested in issues other than United States
Treasuries and Government Agencies. The maximum allowable percentage for each type of

security is set forth as follows:

U.S. Treasury and Agency ObHGations oo oweemmsmsseessssssssssmmmmessmmms s 100%
IVEUEHCIPA] INOLES <. .evereeerensessessssssssassssssassrssss s s 80%
RegiStered State WALTANTS ... vrvrecssmssssrssmsissssissss s s 0 80%
BanKETS ACCEPLATICES vvvvvrevrvesesssssessssssessss st s s 40%
COMMELCIAL PADPET w.vvvvvereecsessssssssssssasssisissssss s st ssssss s s s 40%
Washington Supranational ODHEatioNS.......cuemmmmmmsssenisrmssmssmmrrssses s 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit and CRA Bank Deposit/Certificates of Deposit .30%
REPUICHASE AIECIIETIES evvcvvversssrsssssssesssssssissssss s sssssnss 1 30%
Reverse REpUIChase AZIEEIIENLS ..o.crwrriersssmrersssssssssssssssssssssss s s 20%
Mediurn-Term COrPOTAtE NOTES .....cvrrversumssinimsssssisssssssssrems s 30%
Money Market MUtUal FUBAS....o.occovmmmmmnisssminmsssssissssesssssssssssssssssssssmmmmsss s 20%
Collateralized Mortgage ODLZAtONS .....cvvvummmmussessesmmsssusismmsssmmasisssns s 20%
Local Agency Investment Fufid (LATF) coo.ccoccvmmmmssrsninsssssssmmssssssssesssees (per State limit)*

The Investment Group may reduce these concentrations as part of the Investment Guidelines

and the Approved Lists.

! The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, and Inter-American

Development Bank.
21 ATF current maximum allowed is $65 million.

Orangevale Reereation & Park Bistrict—— Board
- Td-of DiTectors Meeting January 19,2017 Pam‘g]ﬂ



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

No more than 10% of the portfolio, except Treasuries and Agencies, may be invested in
securities of a single issuer including its related entities.

Where a percentage limitation is established above, for the purpose of determining investment
compliance, that maximum percentage will be applied on the date of purchase.

G. Repurchase Agreements ,

Under California Government Code section 53601, paragraph (j) and section 53635, the
Director of Finance may enter into Repurchase Agreements and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements. The maximum maturity of a Repurchase Agreement shall be one year. The
maximum maturity of a reverse repurchase agreement shall be 92 days, and the proceeds of a
reverse repurchase agreement may not be invested beyond the expiration of the agreement. The
reverse repurchase agreement must be "matched to maturity" and meet all other requirements

in the code.

All repurchase agreements must have an executed Sacramento County Master Repurchase
Agreement on file with both the Director of Finance and the Broker/Dealer. Repurchase
Agreements executed with approved broker-dealers must be collateralized with either: (1) U.S.
Treasuries or Agencies with a market value of 102% for collateral marked to market daily; or
(2) money market instruments which are on the Approved Lists of the County and which meet
the qualifications of the Policy, with a market value of 102%. Since the market value of the
underlying securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, investments in repurchase
agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying securities is brought back up
to 102% no later than the next business day. Use of mortgage-backed securities for collateral is
not permitted. Strictly for purposes of investing the daily excess bank balance, the collateral
provided by the Sacramento County's depository bank can be Treasuries or Agencies valued at

110%, or mortgage-backed securities valued at 150%.

H. Community Reinvestment Act Program

The Director of Finance has allocated within the Pooled Investment Fund, a maximum of $90

million for the Community Reinvestment Act Program to encourage community investment by
d to acknowledge

financial institutions, which includes community banks and credit unions, an
and reward local financial institutions which support the community's financial needs. The
Director of Finance may increase this amount, as appropriate, while staying within the

investment policy objectives and maximum maturity and concentration limits. The eligible

banks and savings banks must have Community Reinvestment Act performance ratings of
““satisfactory” or “outstanding” from each financial institution’s regulatory authority. The

minimum credit requirements are located on page 5 of Section IX.D.

. Criteria and Qualifications of Brokers/Dealers and Direct Issuers

All transactions initiated on behalf of the Pooled Investment Fund and Sacramento County
shall be executed through either government security dealers reporting as primary dealers to
the Market Reports Division of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York or direct issuers that
directly issue their own securities which have been placed on the Approved List of

Orafg%gﬁeq{ecreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 101



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

brokers/dealers and direct issuers. Further, these firms must have an investment grade rating

from at least two national rating services, if available.

Brokers/Dealers and direct issuers which have exceeded the political contribution limits, as
contained in Rule G-37 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, within the preceding

four-year period to the Director of Finance, any member of the Board of Supervisors, or any

candidate for the Board of Supervisors, are prohibited from the Approved List of
brokers/dealers and direct issuers.

Each broker/dealer and direct issuer will be sent a copy of this Policy and a list of those
persons authorized to execute investment transactions. Each firm must acknowledge receipt of

such materials to qualify for the Approved List of brokers/dealers and direct issuers.

Each broker/dealer and direct issuer authorized to do business with Sacramento County shall,
at least annually, supply the Director of Finance with audited financial statements.

J. - Investment Guidelines, Management Style and Strategy

The Investment Group, named by the Director of Finance, shall issue and maintain Investment
Guidelines specifying authorized investments, credit requirements, permitted transactions, and
issue maturity and concentration limits which are consistent with this Policy.

e a statement describing the investment management style
management style and strategy can
but at all times they must be

The Mvestment Group shall also issu
and current strategy for the entire investment program. The
be changed to accommodate shifts in the financial markets,

consistent with this Policy and its objectives.

K. Approved Lists

The Investment Group, named by the Director of F
Approved Lists. These lists are:

inance, shall issue and maintain various

Approved Domestic Banks for all legal investments.
Approved Foreign Banks for all legal investments.

Approved Commercial Paper and Medium Term Note Issuers.
Approved Money Market Mutual Funds.
Approved Firms for Purchase or Sale of Securities

Issuers).
6. Approved Banks / Credit Unions for the Community Reinvestment Act Program.

BoR e e

(Brokers/Dealers and Direct

L. Calculation of Yield and Costs

The costs of managing the investment portfolio, including but not limited to: investment

management; accounting for the investment activity; custody of the assets; managing and

accounting for the banking; receiving and remitting deposits; oversight controls; and indirect
and overhead expenses are charged to the investment earnings based upon actual labor hours
worked in respective areas. Costs of these respective areas are accumulated by specific cost

Oran Roacraatina @ Dol 3 adai ok £
rangevale Reereation-& ParkBistriet—=—Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Pagha‘g@g



Calendar Year 2017

Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

accounting projects and charged to the Pooled Investment Fund on a quarterly basis throughout

the fiscal yeat.

The Department of Finance will allocate the net interest earnings of the Pooled Investment
Fund quarterly. The net interest earnings are allocated based upon the average daily cash

balance of each Pooled nvestment Fund participant.

X. Reviewing, Monitoring and Reporting of the Portfolio

The Review Group will prepare and present to the Director of Finance at least monthly a
performance of the Pooled

comprehensive review and evaluation of the transactions, positions,
Investment Fund and compliance to the California Government Code, Policy, and Investment

Guidelines.

Quarterly, the Director of Finance will provide to the Oversight Committee and to any local

agency participant that requests a copy, 2 detailed report on the Pooled Investment Fund. Pursuant
to California Government Code section 53646, the report will list the type of investments, name
of issuer, maturity date, par and dollar amount of the investment. For the total Pooled Investment

Fund, the report will list average maturity, the market value, and the pricing source. Additionally,

the report will show any funds under the management of contracting parties, a statement of

compliance to the Policy and a statement of the Pooled Investment Fund's ability to meet the
expected expenditure requirements for the next six months.

Each quarter, the Director of Finance shall provide to the Board of Supervisors and interested
parties a comprehensive report on the Pooled Investment Fund.

vide to the Oversight Committee the Investment Policy.

Annually, the Director of Finance shall pro
Additionally, the Director of Finance will render a copy of the Investment Policy to the legislative

body of the local agencies that participate in the Pooled Investment Fund.

¥l. Withdrawal Requests for Pooled Fund Investors

The Director of Finance will honor all requests to withdraw funds for normal cash flow purposes
that are approved by the Director of Finance at a one dollar net asset value. Any requests to
withdraw funds for purposes other than immediate cash flow needs, such as for external investing,
are subject to the consent of the Director of Finance. In accordance with California Government
Code Sections 27133(h) and 27136, such requests for withdrawals must first be made in writing to
the Director of Finance. When evaluating a request to withdraw funds, the Director of Finance
will take into account the effect of a withdrawal on the stability and predictability of the Pooled
Investment Fund and the interests of other depositors. Any withdrawal for such purposes will be at
the market value of the Pooled Investment Fund on the date of the withdrawal.

XIl. Limits on Honoraria, Gifts, and Gratuities

In accordance with California Government Code Section 27133(d), this Policy establishes limits
for the Director of Finance; individuals responsible for management of the portfolios; and
members of the Investment Group and Review Group who direct individual investment decisions,

select individual investment advisors and broker/dealers, and conduct day-to-day investment

Orangggﬂ'e k@creation & ParkDistrict - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 Page 103



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2017

trading activity. The limits also apply to members of the Oversight Committee. Any individual

who receives an aggregate total of gifts, honoraria and gratuities in excess of $50 in a calendar

year from a broker/dealer, bank or service provider to the Pooled Investment Fund must report the

gifts, dates and firms to the designated filing official and complete the appropriate State forms.

No individual may receive aggregate gifts, honoraria, and gratuities from any single source in a
calendar year in excess of the amount specified in Section 18940.2(a) of Title 2, Division 6 of the

California Code of Regulations. This limitation was $460 for the period January 1, 2015, to

December 31, 2016, and is adjusted for inflation every odd-numbered year. Any violation must be
reported to the State Fair Political Practices Commission.

X1il. Terms and Conditions for Outside Investors

Outside investors may invest in the Pooled Investment Fund through California Government Code

Section 53684. Their deposits are subject to the consent of the Director of Finance. The legislative

body of the local agency must approve the Sacramento County Pooled Investment Fund as an
Any withdrawal of these

authorized investment and execute a Memorandum of Understanding.
deposits must be made in writing 30 days in advance and will be paid based upon the market
value of the Pooled Investment Fund. If the Director of Finance considers it appropriate, the

deposits may be returned at any time to the local agency.

Oran Recreation & Park District——Beard-of Direct ‘ i
gevale dof Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 P42 e



mgaygala D aseaats oo
Orausb vale Reereation&

Comparison and Interpretation of Credit Ratings

Appendix A

Long Term Debt & Individual Bank Ratings

¢ - Fitch Viabili
Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch ! Ra :i::g &
Best-quality grade Aaa AAA AAA aaa
Aal AA+ AA+ aat
High-quality grade Aa2 AA AA aa
Aa3 AA— AA- aa-
Al A+ A+ at
Upper Medium Grade A2 A A a
A3 A- A- a-
Baal BBB+ BBB+ bbb+
Medium Grade Baa2 BBB BBB bbb
Baa3 BBB- BBB- bbb-
Bal BB+ BB+ bb+
Speculative Grade Ba2 BB BB bb
Ba3 BB- BB- bb-
Bl B+ B+ b+
Low Grade B2 B B b
B3 B- B- b-
Poor Grade to Default Caa CCC+ CCC cee
- CcCcC .
In Poor Standi
n Poor Standing ) ccc. _
& cC CC cc
Highly Speculative Default Ca . c
- « DDD f
Default - < DD f
- D D f

Short Term / Municipal Note Investment Grade Ratings

Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch
Superior Capacity MIG-1 SP-1+/SP-1 F1+/F1
Strong Capacity MIG-2 SP-2 F2
Acceptable Capacity MIG-3 SP-3 F3

Pas
Trarny

1 PNigipriat
ISTHICT

n -1 £ + 1A =
—poara- ot oirectors VIEELITg

Tanuary 19, 2017

Page T25¢ 105



Appendix A

Short Term / Commercial Paper Investment Grade Ratings

Rating Interpretation Moody’s | S&P Fitch
Superior Capacity P-1 A-1+/A-1 F1+/F1
Strong Capacity P2 A-2 F2
Acceptable Capacity P-3 A-3 F3

Interpretation

Rating

A bank for which there is an extremely high p
1 support is very highly rated in its own right an
question. This probability of support indicates a

robability of external support. The potential provider of
d has a very high propensity to support the bank in
minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'A-"

A bank for which there is a high probability of externa

1 support. The potential provider of support is

2 highly rated in its own right and has a high propensity to provide support to the bank in question. This

probability of support indicates a minimum Long-Term Rating floor of BBB-.

A bank for which there is a moderate probability of
3 or propensity of the potential provider of support to do
minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'BB-"

support because of uncertainties about the ability
so. This probability of support indicates a

A bank for which there is a limited probabili
4 the ability or propensity of any possible provi
indicates a minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'B'.

ty of support because of significant uncertainties about
der of support to do so. This probability of support

A bank for which external support, although possible,
5 Jack of propensity to provide support or to very we
support indicates a Long-Term Rating floor no higher than

cannot be relied upon. This may be due to a

ak financial ability to do so.
'B-' and in many cases no floor at all.

This probability of

Orangevale Recreation & Park DistricE - Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017

Padtans 13



Appendix A

Fitch Sovereign Risk Ratings

Interpretation

Highest credit quality. 'AAA' ratings denote the lowest expectation of default risk. They are assigned
AAA only in cases of exceptionally strong capacity for payment of financial commitments. This capacity is
highly unlikely to be adversely affected by foreseeable events.

Very high credit quality. 'AA' ratings denote expectations of very low default risk. They indicate
AA very strong capacity for payment of financial commitments. This capacity is not significantly

vulnerable to foreseeable events.

High credit quality. 'A’ ratings denote expectations of low default risk. The capacity for payment of
A financial commitments is considered strong. This capacity may, nevertheless, be more vulnerable to
adverse business or economic conditions than is the case for higher ratings.

Good credit quality. 'BBB' ratings indicate that expectations of default risk are currently low. The
ed adequate but adverse business or

BBB capacity for timely payment of financial commitments is consider
economic conditions are more likely to impair this capacity.

Speculative. BB' ratings indicate an elevated vulnerability to default risk, particularly in the event of
BB adverse changes in business or economic conditions over time.

Highly speculative. 'B' ratings indicate that material default risk is present, but a limited margin of
B safety remains. Financial commitments are currently being met; however, capacity for continued
payment is vulnerable to deterioration in the business and economic environment.

CCC High default risk. Default is a real possibility.
CcC Very high levels of credit risk. Default of some kind appears probable.
C Exceptionally high levels of credit risk. Default appears imminent or inevitable.

Default. Indicates a default. Default generally is defined as one of the following:
¢ TFailure to make payment of principal and/or mterest under the contractual terms of the rated
D obligation;

e  The bankruptcy filings, administration, receivership, liquidati

of the business of an issuer/obligor; or
¢  The coercive exchange of an obligation, where creditors were offered securities with diminished

structural or economic terms compared with the existing obligation.

on or other winding-up or cessation

Orangevate Recreatiom & Park Districe = Board of Directors Meeting January 19, 2017 PagePade 107



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 1-19-17
Olef—‘-\/é TO: Board of Directors
ﬂ FROM: Greg Foell, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE
i . APPROVE A DATE AND TIME FOR A BOARD WORKSHOP TO

PARK DISTRICT SUBJECT:
DISCUSS BOARD GOVERNANCE, THE BROWN ACT, AND THE
PUBLIC RECORDS ACT

RECOMMENDATION

Approve a date and time for a Board Workshop to discuss Board Governance, The Brown Act,
and the Public Records Act.

BACKGROUND

Approximately every two years the Board holds a workshop to discuss Board Governance, The
Brown Act, and the Public Records Act. The workshop will be conducted by the McMurchie

Law Firm. Staff recommends establishing a date for the workshop.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

None.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting January 19,2017 Page 108



